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WILLIS GROUP LIMITED
STRATEGIC REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Company activities and review of developments

Willis Group Limited (‘the Company’) is a subsidiary of Willis Towers Watson plc. Willis Towers Watson plc,
together with its subsidiaries (“ WTW?), is a leading global advisory, broking and solutions provider that helps clients
around the world turn risk into a path for growth. The Company acts as an investment holding company and as an
intellectual property management and development company for WTW. The Company is the creator and owner of
the Willis Towers Watson brand. The Company maintains and continues to develop this brand. It is also the owner
of associated brands that are used by the various WTW businesses around the world. The Company is domiciled
and incorporated in the UK.

There have been no significant changes in the Company’s principal activities in 2018. The Directors are not aware,
at the date of this report, of any likely major changes in the Company’s activities in the next year.

Investing activities

On 31 January 2018 the Company acquired all of the ordinary B shares in Innovisk (UK) Limited (formerly Acappella
Group Holdings Limited) from a third party. Innovisk (UK) Limited thereby became a wholly-owned subsidiary
of WTW.

On 9 May 2018 the Company acquired a controlling financial interest in Innovisk Capital Partners LLP.

On 5 December 2018 the Company transferred its investment in Innovisk (UK) Limited to its direct subsidiary
Innovisk Capital Partners LLP.

Intercompany activities
On 31 July 2018 the following events occurred:

«  The Company received dividends of $124 million and £20 million from its subsidiaries Willis Faber
Limited and Miller 2015 Limited respectively. ‘

»  The Company exchanged the £20 million proceeds of the dividend received from Miller 2015 Limited
with Willis Towers Watson Global Treasury Company B.V. (‘GTC”) for the sum of $26 million.

¢ The Company declared and paid an interim dividend of $150 million to Trinity Acquisition plc.

Contingent liabilities

On 10 September 2018 the Company became a guarantor, on a joint and several basis with certain fellow
subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of the following debt
securities issued by Willis North America Inc., a fellow subsidiary undertaking of Willis Towers Watson plc:

«  $600 million 4.500% Senior Notes due 2028; and
+  $400 million 5.050% Senior Notes due 2048.

Results

The profit after taxation amounted to $136 million (2017: profit of $65 million) as shown in the income statement
on page 10. The increase in profit is largely attributable to:

e $40 million increase in dividends received from the Company's subsidiary undertakings;
+  $32 million increase in royalty fees received partly as an increase in the rate at which royalties were
charged in 2018; and
*  $35 million decrease in restructuring costs (note 4),
partly offset by:
*  $14 million increase in the tax charge;
«  $10 million write-off of intangible fixed assets (note 10); and
«  $9 million increase in net interest payable to group undertakings.



WILLIS GROUP LIMITED
STRATEGIC REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018 (continued)

Balance sheet

The balance sheet on page 11 of the financial statements shows the Company’s financial position at the year end.
Net assets have decreased by $14 million largely as a result of:

+  $10 million write-off of intangible fixed assets following a review of technology assets, certain assets
developed in 2015 and 2016 (principally Willplace and Global Placement Platform) were considered
obsolete or had been replaced by the later technology solutions created after Broking Transformation; and

«  $10 million reduction in amounts owed to group undertakings in respect of corporation tax group relief;
partly offset by: ‘

+  $2 million reduction in net amounts owed to group undertakings; and

*  $3 million reduction in accruals and deferred income.

WTW manages its operations on a divisional basis. For this reason, the Company’s Directors believe that further
key performance indicators for the: Company are not necessary or appropriate for an understanding of the
development, performance or position of the business. The performance of WTW, which includes the Company,
is discussed in WTW’s consolidated financial statements which do not form part of this report.

Principal risks and uncertainties

The Company has intercompany balances with fellow WTW undertakings in currencies other than US dollars, its
functional currency, and is therefore exposed to movements in exchange rates. WTW’s treasury function takes out
contracts to manage this risk at a group level.

The Company is potentially exposed to investment risk from its investments in its subsidiary undertakings. An
impairment allowance would be made if there were to be an identified loss event which would evidence a potential
reduction in the recoverability of the cash flows. During 2018 the Company recognised an impairment loss of $1
millionf(2017: $nil).

The Company is also exposed to additional risks by virtue of being part of WTW, including those relating to the
vote in the United Kingdom to leave the European Union. On 29 March 2017, the British Government triggered
Article 50 of the Treaty of Lisbon, giving formal notification of the UK's intention to withdraw from membership
of the European Union. These risks have been discussed in WTW’s consolidated financial statements which do not

form part of this report.
Environment
WTW recognises the importance of its environmental responsibilities, and its impact on the environment on a

location by location basis, and designs and implements policies to reduce any damage that might be caused by
WTW’s activities.

Employees
The Company employed no staff during the year (2017: none).

This strategic report was approved by of the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 13 SGP"éM@é’(zow
and signed on its behalf by:

SJ Alcock

Director

51 Lime Street
London, EC3M 7DQ



WILLIS GROUP LIMITED
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

The Directors present their annual report, together with the audited financial statements, for the year ended 31
December 2018.

Strategic report

The Directors have approved the content of the Company’s strategic report prepared in accordance with Section
414C of the Companies Act 2006. The report provides an overview of the Company’s activities and an analysis of
its performance for the year ended 31 December 2018, along with any likely future developments, the principal
risks faced in achieving its future objectives and information on financial risk management.

Going concern

The Company has net current liabilities of $414 million as at 31 December 2018 (2017: $411 million). Willis Towers
Watson plc, the ultimate parent company, has undertaken to provide support for at least the next twelve months to
enable the Company to continue to trade and to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. Willis Towers Watson
plc will also not demand repayment or, where appropriate, will procure its subsidiaries not to demand repayment
of any intercompany debt where the Company does not have the financial resources to effect such payment.

Dividends

On 31 July 2018 the Company received interim dividends totalling $150 million from two subsidiary undertakings.
On the same day the Company then declared and paid an interim dividend of $150 million to Trinity Acquisition
plc (2017: $58 million). The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend.

On 25 September 2018 the Company received final dividends from Coyle Hamilton Holdings UK Limited, $3
million, and Willis UK Investments, $3 million, prior to both companies entering members voluntary liquidation.

Events after the balance sheet date

Contingent liabilities

On 30 March 2019, Willis Towers Watson Public Limited Company (“WTW?”) entered into an agreement to acquire
CD&R TZ Holdings, Inc. and its subsidiaries, doing business as TRANZACT. TRANZACT isaU.S.-based provider
of comprehensive, direct-to-consumer sales and marketing solutions for leading insurance carriers in the U.S.

Subject to certain adjustments, the consideration consisted of $1.2 billion payable upon the close of the acquisition
of which $100 million was payable at WTW’s option in cash or ordinary shares of WTW. WTW secured financing
of up to $1.1 billion in the form of a one-year unsecured term loan.

On 30 July 2019 the Company completed the acquisition of TRANZACT. Total consideration paid at closing was
$1.3 billion in cash, the terms of the contingent consideration having been renegotiated to provide for a lower upfront
non-contingent cash payment of approximately $118 million and a reduced potential earn-out payment of up to
approximately $17 million.

The Company guarantees the term loan on a joint and several basis with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of
WTW. (See note 18 for further details).

On 10 September 2019 the Company became a guarantor, on a joint and several basis with certain fellow subsidiary
undertakings of Willis Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of the following debt securities
issued by Willis North America Inc., a direct subsidiary of the Company:

*  $450 million 2.950% Senior Notes due 2029; and
*  $550 million 3.875% Senior Notes due 2049.

The net proceeds from this offering, after deducting underwriter discounts and commissions and estimated offering
expenses, will be approximately $988 million. The net proceeds of this offering are expected to be used: (i) to prepay
approximately $634 million principal amount under the term loan facility expiring July 2020 and related accrued
interest, (ii) to repay approximately $354 million principal amount under the revolving credit facility expiring March
2022 and related accrued interest and (iii) for general corporate purposes.

Investing activities
On 20 May 2019 the Company made a capital injection of RMB 18 million ($3 million) to its subsidiary Willis
Insurance Brokers Co., Limited.

WTW restructuring program

On 28 June 2019 and 19 July 2019 a number of WTW companies undertook a series of transactions whereby loan
notes originally issued by TA I Limited in 2018 ("the TA I Notes") to the value of $414 million and $207 million
respectively, were distributed up through the WTW ownership chain to Willis North America Inc. Willis North
America Inc. then distributed the TA I Notes to the Company. The loan notes are repayable on 20 November 2022
with interest payable at a rate of 4.9% per annum.



WILLIS GROUP LIMITED
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018 (continued)

Directors

The current Directors of the Company are shown on page 1, which forms part of this report. M Furman and RA
Heading resigned as Directors of the Company on 5 January 2018. C Nelischer was appointed as a Director of the
Company on 5 January 2018 and resigned as a Director of the Company on 15 June 2018. SJ Alcock, AJ Krasner
and C Roy were appointed as Directors of the Company on 5 January 2018, 21 June 2018 and 31 July 2018
respectively. There were no other changes in Directors during the year or after the year end. :

The activities of the Directors are covered by a WT'W-wide Directors and Officers Insurance policy.
Directors' responsibilities statement

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the
Directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law), including Financial Reporting
Standard 101, Reduced Disclosure Framework (‘FRS 101°). Under company law the Directors must not approve
the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and of the profit or loss of the Company for the period. In preparing these financial statements, the
Directors are required to:

» select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

* make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

«  state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material departures
disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and

+  prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
Company will continue in business. ’

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the
Company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company
and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention
and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ
from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Disclosure of information to the auditor
Each of the persons who is a Director at the date of approval of this report confirms that:

»  so far as the Director is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company's auditor is
unaware; and

«  the Director has taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as a Director in order to make themselves
aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company's auditor is aware of that

information.

This confirmation is given and should be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of Section 418 of the
Companies Act 2006.

Auditor

Deloitte LLP have indicated their willingness to be reappointed for another term and appropriate arrangements
have been put in place for them to be deemed reappointed as auditor in the absence of an Annual General Meeting.

This Directors’ report was approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 13 SéfremBeR 2019
and signed on its behalf by:

SJ Alcock

Director

51 Lime Street
London, EC3M 7DQ




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF WILLIS GROUP LIMITED

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion
In our opinion the financial statements of Willis Group Limited (‘the company’):

» give atrue and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at 31 December 2018 and of its profit
for the year then ended;

< have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice, including Financial Reporting Standard (‘FRS’) 101 ‘Reduced Disclosure Framework’; and

* have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

We have audited the financial statements which comprise:

¢ the income statement;

* the balance sheet;

+ the statement of changes in equity; and

« the related notes 1 to 18 and Appendix 1.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom
Accounting Standards, including FRS 101 ‘Reduced Disclosure Framework’ (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
the financial statements section of our report.

We are independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements in the UK, including the Financial Reporting Council's (the ‘FRC’s”) Ethical Standard, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern
We are required by ISAs (UK) to report in respect of the following matters where:

» the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparation of the financial statements is
not appropriate; or

» the directors have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties that may
cast significant doubt about the company’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of
accounting for a period of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are
authorised for issue.

We have nothing to report in respect of these matters.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included
in the annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report,
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material
inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material
misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact.

We have nothing to report in respect of these matters.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF WILLIS GROUP LIMITED (continued)

Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully in the directors’ responsibilities statement, the directors are responsible for the preparation
of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such intemnal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the FRC’s website
at: www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditor’s report.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:
« the information given in the strategic report and the directors’ report for the financial year for which the
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and
» the strategic report and the directors’ report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal
requirements.
In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course of the
audit, we have not identified any material misstatements in the strategic report or the directors’ report.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report in respect of the following matters if, in our opinion:
+ adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or
+ the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
» certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or
we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

We have nothing to report in respect of these matters.



. INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE-MEMBERS OF WILLIS GROUP LIMITED (continued)

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter-3 of Part 16 of the
Cormpanies Act 2006. Our sudit-work has been undertaken so that we might state.to.the company's mieffi bers those
matters we are required to state'to them inan auditor’s report and for no other purpose. Tothe fullest extent permitted
by law, we do-not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company’s members;
as a bedy; for our audit work, for this report, or-for the opinions we have formed,

Andrew Downes A.C.A. (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf.of Deloitte LLP
- Statutory Auditor
London
United Kingdom

/2 (ffo/’t/‘*‘w 2019



WILLIS GROUP LIMITED

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

2018 2017

Notes $m $m

Turnover 3 173 141
Operating expenses (133) (128)
Operating income/(expense) — net foreign exchange gain/(loss) 1 1)
Restructuring costs 4 (33) (68)
Loss on disposal of intangible fixed assets 10 10) —
Operating loss 5 2) (56)
Income from shares in group undertakings 156 116
Interest receivable from group undertakings — 4
Interest payable to group undertakings (15) (10)
Profit before taxation 139 54

Tax (charge)/credit on profit 8 3) 11
Profit for the year 136 65

All activities derive from continuing operations.

Notes 1 to 18 and appendix 1 form an integral part of these financial statements.

There is no other comprehensive income in either 2018 or 2017.
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WILLIS GROUP LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

2018 2017
Notes $m $m
Fixed assets
Intangible assets 10 73 84
Investments 11 7,259 7,260
7,332 7,344
Current assets
Debtors
Amounts falling due within one year 12 101 108
Amounts falling due after more than one year 12 14 20
115 128
Current liabilities
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 13 (529) (539)
Net current liabilities 414). (411)
Total assets less current liabilities 6,918 6,933
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year 14 @) 5)
Net assets 6,914 6,928
Equity
Called up share capital 15 108 108
Share premium account 6,250 6,250
Revaluation reserve 381 381
Retained earnings 175 189
Shareholder's equity . 6,914 6,928

Notes 1 to 18 and appendix 1 form an integral part of these financial statements.

The financial statements of Willis Group Limited, registered company number 00621757, were approved by the
Board of Directors and authorised for issue on |3 SEPTEMR € Q_ 2019 and signed on its behalf by:

SJ Alcock
Director



WILLIS GROUP LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Called up Share
share premium Revaluation Retained

capital account reserve earnings Total

$Sm Sm Sm $Sm $m

Balance at 1 January 2017 108 6,101 381 182 6,772
Profit for the year — — — 65 65
Total comprehensive income for the year — — — 65 65
Issue of shares (i) — 149 — — 149
Dividends to shareholder — — — (58) (58)
Balance at 31 December 2017 108 6,250 381 189 6,928
Profit for the year — — — 136 136
Total comprehensive income for the year — — — 136 136
Dividends to shareholder — — (150) (150)
Balance at 31 December 2018 108 6,250 381 175 6,914

Notes 1 to 18 and appendix 1 form an integral part of these financial statements.

(i) On 29 August 2017, Trinity Acquisition plc contributed the entire issued share capital of Towers Watson Holding GmbH

to the Company in exchange for the issue of 10,000 ordinary shares of $1 each at a total premium of $149 million.

The revaluation reserve arose as the result of the Directors’ valuation of the Company’s investment in Willis North America
Inc. Further details of this valuation are shown in note 11 to the financial statements.

12



WILLIS GROUP LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

1. General information and accounting policies
General information

The Company is a private company limited by shares incorporated in the United Kingdom under the Companies Act
and is registered in England and Wales. The Company's registered number and the address of its registered office
are shown on page 1 of this report.

Basis of preparation

The Company meets the definition of a qualifying entity under Financial Reporting Standard 100 and, consequently,
has prepared these financial statements in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 101, Reduced Disclosure
Framework (‘FRS 101°).

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that
are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period.

The principal accounting policies adopted are set out below.
Disclosure exemptions

The Company has taken advantage of certain disclosure exemptions permitted under FRS 101, primarily in relation
to: (i) presentation of a cash flow statement; (ii) financial instruments; (iii) related party transactions; and (iv) new
International Financial Reporting Standards (‘IFRSs’) that have been issued but are not yet effective as, where
required, equivalent disclosures are given in the consolidated financial statements of Willis Towers Watson plc.

Going concern

The Company's business activities and the factors likely to affect its future development and position are set out in
the Strategic Report. The Company's financial projections indicate that it will generate positive cash flows on its
own account for the foreseeable future. The Company deposits its excess own cash funds with WTW's centralised
treasury function and so shares banking arrangements with its parent and fellow subsidiaries.

The Directors have conducted enquiries into the nature and quality of the assets, liabilities and cash that make up
the Company's capital. Furthermore, the Directors' enquiries extend to the Company's relationship with WTW and
external parties on a financial and non-financial level. Having assessed the responses to their enquiries, the Directors
have no reason to believe that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt upon the ability of WTW
to continue as a going concern or its ability to repay loans due to the Company from time to time.

As a consequence of the enquiries the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company has appropriate
resources to continue in operational existence for a period of at least twelve months from the date of approval of the
financial statements. For this reason, they continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial
statements.

True and fair view override

In special disclosure circumstances, where compliance with any of the provisions of the Companies Act as to the
matters to be included in a company's financial statements (or notes thereto) is inconsistent with the requirement to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs and profit or loss, the directors shall depart from that provision to the
extent necessary to give a true and fair view. In these instances, the Company would adopt a true and fair view
override.

Parent undertaking and controlling party
The Company's:

+ immediate parent company and controlling undertaking is Trinity Acquisition plc; and
« ultimate parent company is Willis Towers Watson plc, a company incorporated in Ireland, whose registered
office is Willis Towers Watson House, Elm Park, Merrion Road, Dublin 4, Ireland.

In accordance with Section 400 of the Companies Act 2006, the Company is exempt from the requirement to produce
group financial statements.

The largest and smallest group in which the results of the Company are consolidated is Willis Towers Watson plc,
whose financial statements are available to members of the public on WTW's website www.willistowerswatson.com,
in the Investor Relations section.

13



WILLIS GROUP LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
(continued)

1. General information and accounting policies (continued)
Revenue recognition
Revenue includes royalties received from subsidiary companies and is recognised on an accruals basis.
Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.
Interest receivable and interest payable
Interest receivable and interest payable are recognised as interest accrues using the effective interest method.
Foreign currency translation

These financial statements are presented in US dollars which is the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the Company operates (‘the functional currency’).

Transactions in currencies other than the functional currency are initially recorded at the rate of exchange at the date
of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are
reported at the rates of exchange ruling at that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences are recognised in the income statement in the period in which they arise except for exchange
differences on transactions entered into to hedge certain foreign currency risks (see Financial assets and financial
liabilities, below).

Intangible fixed assets

Both acquired and other intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed
for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. Amortisation is calculated
on a straight-line basis to write off the cost of such assets over their estimated useful economic lives as follows:

Software and development costs Over 5 years
Intellectual property (right of use) Over 25 years

Fixed asset investments

Investments in subsidiaries are carried at cost less provision for impairment. The investment in Willis North America
Inc. is carried at its deemed cost on transition to FRS 101. Further details of this valuation are shown in note 11 of
the financial statements.

Trustee transactions

Transactions that the Company enters into as a trustee on behalf of other WTW entities are not recognised in the
financial statements of the Company.

Income taxes

Current tax is provided at amounts expected to be paid or recovered using the tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the financial statements although deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
carried forward tax credits or tax losses can be utilised.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured on an undiscounted basis at the tax rates that are expected
to apply when the related asset is realised or liability is settled, based on tax rates and laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date. Deferred income tax
assets and liabilities are offset only if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities, the deferred income taxes relate to the same tax authority and that authority permits the Company to
make a single net payment.



WILLIS GROUP LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
(continued)

1. General information and accounting policies (continued)
Income taxes (continued)

Income tax is charged or credited to other comprehensive income if it relates to items that are charged or credited to
other comprehensive income. Similarly, income tax is charged or credited directly to equity if it relates to items that
are credited or charged directly to equity. Otherwise income tax is recognised in the income statement.

Financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities include cash and cash equivalents and other receivables as well as payables
(including amounts owed to/by group undertakings) and derivative financial instruments.

The Company classifies its financial assets at amortised cost or at fair value through profit or loss, on the basis of
the business model in which a financial asset is managed and its contractual cash flow characteristics.

Financial assets or financial liabilities at amortised cost are initially recognised at fair value, plus or minus transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability, except that
trade receivables are initially recognised at their transaction price, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method. Any resulting interest is recognised in interest receivable or interest payable, as
appropriate.

Forward foreign currency exchange contracts are used to manage currency exposures arising from future income
and expenses.

Derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derivative fair values are estimated using observable
market-based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated by market data. Derivatives are carried as assets
when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value is negative.

The introduction by the International Accounting Standards Board (‘IASB’) of International Financial Reporting
Standards (‘IFRSs’) IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ and IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’, effective
for the Company during the year ended 31 December 2018, had no significant effect on the Company’s financial
statements and neither did the introduction of Interpretation (‘IFRIC’) IFRIC 22 ‘Foreign Currency Transactions
and Advance Consideration’ nor amendments to existing [FRSs or International Accounting Standards (‘IASs”) issued
or adopted by the IASB.

2. Critical accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with FRS 101 and in the application of the Company’s
accounting policies, which are described in note 1, requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities as at the dates of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the year. Judgements, estimates and assumptions are made about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The following are the critical judgements that management has made in the process of applying the Company’s
accounting policies and/or the key assumptions or sources of estimation uncertainty that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Software and development costs

During the year, management reconsidered the recoverability and estimated useful economic lives of its
intangible software and development costs asset which is included in its balance sheet at $15 million.
Management is confident that the carrying amount of the asset will be recovered in full and that the useful
economic lives remain appropriate. During 2018 the Company recognised an impairment loss of $10 million
(2017: $nil). Further details are included in note 10. '
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
(continued)

2. Critical accounting judgements and estimates (continued)
Impairment of investments in subsidiaries

Determining whether the Company’s investment in a subsidiary has been impaired requires estimations of the
investment’s fair value, less costs of disposal, and/or value in use. Management judgement is required to identify
comparable recent transactions and/or to estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from the investment
and select a suitable discount rate to use in calculating present value. See note 11 for the carrying amount of
investments in subsidiaries. During 2018 the Company recognised an impairment loss of $1 million (2017:

$nil).

Impairment of financial assets at amortised cost

Management judgement is required to measure the loss allowance for financial assets at amortised cost at the
end of each reporting period. See note 12 for the carrying amounts of financial assets at amortised cost. During
2018 the Company recognised an impairment loss of $5 million (2017: $nil).

Taxation

Management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based
upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with an assessment of the effect of future tax
planning strategies. Further details are given in note 8.

3. Turnover

Turnover comprises income from royalty fees. The table below analyses turnover by the country of
incorporation of the subsidiary and associate from whom it is derived.

2018 2017
Royalty fees $m $m
United Kingdom 54 44
North America 101 82
Rest of the world 18 15
Total 173 141

' Royalty fees for 2017 have been reclassified between geographical areas.

4. Restructuring costs

These costs relate to WTW's multi-year operational improvement program costs in 2018 of $nil (2017: $65
million) and WTW merger integration-related costs in 2018 of $33 million (2017: $3 million). The operational
improvement program was completed during 2017.

2018 2017

5. Operating loss Notes $m $m
Operating loss after charging:

Amortisation of intangible fixed assets (i) 10 6 20

Impairment loss on intangible fixed assets 10 10 —

(i) An accelerated amortisation charge of $11 million was recorded during 2017 following a review of non-
strategic systems.

Auditor’s remuneration of £12,000 ($15,285) (2017: £10,000 ($12,856) was borne by another WTW
company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
(continued)

6. Employee costs

The Company employed no staff during the year (2017: none).

7. Directors’ remuneration

The Directors of the Company are rem unerated by another WTW company with no part of their remuneration
being allocated to this Company. Therefore no disclosure of their remuneration has been made in these financial

statements.
2018 2017
8. Taxation $m $m
(a) Tax charged / (credited) in the income statement
Current income tax:
UK corporation tax ) (12)
Adjustments in respect of prior periods 4 12
Total current income tax 3 —_
Deferred tax:
Adjustments in respect of prior periods — (1
Total deferred tax (8d) _ (1)
Total tax charged / (credited) in the income statement (8b) 3 an
2018 2017
$Sm $m
(b) Reconciliation of total tax credit
The tax assessed for the year is lower than (2017: lower than) the standard rate
of corporation tax in the UK of 19% (2017: 19.25%). The differences are
explained below:
Profit before taxation 139 - 54
Tax calculated at UK standard rate of corporation tax of 19% (2017: 19.25%) 27 10
Effects of:
Intra-group dividends which are non-taxable 30) 22)
Amounts not deductible for tax purposes 1 —
Adjustments in respect of prior periods 4 —
Other adjustments including effects of exchange rates 1 1
Total tax credit in the income statement (8a) 3 an
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
(continued)

8. Taxation (continued)
(¢c) Change in corporation tax rate

The Finance Act 2013 set the rate of UK corporation tax at 20% with effect from 1 April 2015. The Finance
(No.2) Act 2015, which received royal assent on 18 November 2015, reduced the rate to 19% with effect from
1 April 2017 with a further reduction to 18% from 1 April 2020. The Finance Act 2016, which received royal
assent on 15 September 2016, subsequently reduced the main rate of corporation tax from 18% to 17% from
1 April 2020. As the changes were substantively enacted prior to 31 December 2018, they have been reflected
in these financial statements.

2018 2017
(d) Deferred tax $m $m
The deferred tax included in the Company balance sheet is as follows:
Deferred tax asset
Capital allowances 1 —
Trade losses 10 11
11 11

Deferred tax assets have been recognised to the extent they are regarded as more likely than not as being
recoverable either against the Company’s own future profits or by way of group relief against the future profits
of fellow UK WTW companies.

The Company has carried forward capital losses of $90 million (£71 million) and trade losses of $61 million
(£48 million) as at 31 December 2018 (31 December 2017: capital losses of $95 million (£71 million) and trade
losses of $65 million (£48 million)).

2018 2017

Deferred tax in the income statement $m $m
Accelerated capital allowances N ()) 1)
Tax losses 1 (10)
' — (D
2018 2017

9 Dividends paid and proposed $m $m

Equity dividends on ordinary shares of 12.5 pence and $1 each:

First interim paid on 31 July 2018 (2017: 29 June 2017), $0.30 per share (2017:
$0.12 per share) 150 58
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

(continued)

10. 'Intangible fixed assets

Software

and Right of use

development - Intellectual

costs Property Total
$m $m $m

Cost or valuation
1 January 2018 60 64 124
Additions 5 — 5
Disposals (i) (46) — (46)
31 December 2018 19 64 83
Amortisation
1 January 2018 36 4 40
Amortisation charge 4 2 6
Disposals (i) (36) — (36)
31 December 2018 4 6 10
Carrying amount 31 December 2018 15 58 73
Carrying amount 31 December 2017 24 60 84

(i) Following a review of technology assets, certain assets developed in 2015 and‘2016 (principally Willplace
and Global Placement Platform) were written off as there were considered obsolete or had been replaced
by the later technology solutions created after Broking Transformation.

Subsidiary
undertakings
11. Investments held as fixed assets $m
Cost
1 January 2018 . 7,667
31 December 2018 7,667
Impairment
1 January 2018 407
Impairment charge for the year (i) 1
31 December 2018 . 408
Carrying amount 31 December 2018 . 7,259
Carrying amount 31 December 2017 7,260

(i) During the year the Company fully impaired its $1million investment in its subsidiary Coyle Hamilton Holdings
(UK) Limited (‘CHHUKL) after the receipt of a dividend from CHHUKL. On 25 September 2018 CHHUKL
entered liquidation.

Investment in Willis North America Inc.

In 1998 the Board of Directors determined the fair value of Willis North America Inc. when the Company was
acquired by Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Co. L.P. The Company revalued its investment by £381 million and
increased its revaluation reserve.

The 1998 Directors’ valuation used net present value techniques supported by an analysis of revenue multiples
and price/earnings ratios, including comparison with appropriate benchmarks.

The Company opted to measure this investment at the deemed cost of its previous old UK GAAP carrying value
at 1 January 2014 (the Company's date of transition to FRS 101).
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(continued)
11. Investments held as fixed assets (continued)
At 31 December 2018, the total carrying amount of Willis North America Inc. is $6.5 billion (2017: $6.5 billion).

In the opinion of the Directors, the fair value of the shares in the subsidiary undertakings is not less than the
amount shown in the balance sheet.

The principal direct subsidiary undertakings at 31 December 2018 were:
Percentage

of share Country of
capital held Class of share incorporation

Insurance broking company
Ordinary of RMB

Willis Insurance Brokers Co., Limited 90% 1 each China
Holding companies

Willis North America Inc. 100% Common USA

Willis Faber Limited 100% ~ Orginary of £l England and
Miller 2015 Limited 1005 ~ Ordinaryof £1  England and
Willis UK Investments (in liquidation) 10g% ~ Ordinaryof£1  England and
Willis Towers Watson Holding GmbH 100% gﬁinary of €1 Germany

All undertakings operate principally in the country of their incorporation.

On 31 January 2018 the Company acquired all of the ordinary B shares in Innovisk (UK) Limited (formerly
Acappella Group Holdings Limited) from a third party. Innovisk (UK) Limited thereby became a wholly-owned
subsidiary of WTW.

On 9 May 2018 the Company acquired a controlling financial interest in Innovisk Capital Partners LLP.

On 5 December 2018 the Company transferred its investment in Innovisk (UK) Limited to its direct joint venture
Innovisk Capital Partners LLP.

Details of all shares in subsidiary, associate and significant undertakings are shown in appendix 1 which forms
part of these financial statements.

The direct joint venture at 31 December 2018 is:

Percentage of
membership  Country of

held incorporation Registered office
Holding company
England and 30 Fenchurch Avenue,
Innovisk Capital Partners LLP 50% Wales London, EC3M SAD
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2018 2017
12. Debtors Note $m $m
Amounts falling due within one year:
Amounts owed by group undertakings 80 56
Amounts owed by group undertakings in respect of corporation 1 12
taxation group relief
Derivative financial instruments 20 40
101 108
Amounts falling due after more than one year:
Derivative financial instruments — 9
Deferred tax asset 8 11 11
Other 3 —
14 20
115 128
2018 2017
13. Creditors: amounts falling due within one year $m $m
Amounts owed to group undertakings 511 489
Derivative financial instruments 16 45
Accruals and deferred income 2 5
529 539
2018 2017
14. Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year $m $m
Derivative financial instruments 4 5
2018 2017
15. Called up share capital $m $m
Allotted, called up and fully paid
483,028,274 (2017: 483,028,274) ordinary shares of 12.5 pence each 98 98
10,130,323 (2017: 10,130,323) ordinary shares of $§1 each 10 10
108 108

The Company has two classes of ordinary share, which carry no right to fixed income.

On 29 August 2017 Trinity Acquisition plc contributed the entire issued share capital of Willis Towers Watson
Holding GmbH to the Company in exchange for the issue by the Company of 10,000 ordinary shares of $1

each at a total premium of $149 million.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
(continued)

16. Contingent liabilities

The Company guarantees or guaranteed, on a joint and several basis with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings
of Willis Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, the following debt securities issued by:

Willis North America Inc., a fellow subsidiary undertaking of Willis Towers Watson plc:

+  $394 million 6.200% Senior Notes (until the notes were repaid on 28 March 2017);

+  $187 million 7.000% Senior Notes due 2019;

»  $650 million 3.600% Senior Notes due 2024 (with effect from 16 May 2017);

«  $600 million 4.500% Senior Notes due 2028 (with effect from 10 September 2018); and
+  $400 million 5.050% Senior Notes due 2048 (with effect from 10 September 2018).

Willis Towers Watson plc: $500 million 5.750% Senior Notes due 2021; and
Trinity Acquisition plc, the Company's immediate parent undertaking:

»  $450 million 3.500% Senior Notes due 2021;
* €540 million 2.125% Senior Notes due 2022;
e $250 million 4.625% Senior Notes due 2023;
*  $550 million 4.400% Senior Notes due 2026; and
+  $275 million 6.125% Senior Notes due 2043.

The Company was a guarantor, on a joint and several basis with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis
Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of an $800 million revolving credit facility and a $300
million 7-year term loan entered into by Trinity Acquisition plc. On 7 March 2017 the revolving credit facility
was replaced and the 7-year term loan was repaid.

The Company is a guarantor, on a joint and several basis with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis
Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of the replacement $1.25 billion revolving credit facility
entered into by Trinity Acquisition plc on 7 March 2017.

UK pension scheme contributions

On 30 March 2012 the Company became a guarantor, with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis
Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself (collectively the 'UK pension guarantors') of a schedule
of contributions agreed with the trustee of the Willis Pension Scheme ('the Scheme').

On 30 March 2018, a revised schedule of contributions was agreed for the on-going accrual of benefits and
deficit funding contributions the employing companies will make to the Scheme to the end 0f2024, commencing
I April 2018. Based on this agreement, deficit funding contributions in 2019 will total approximately £25
million ($32 million) and on-going contributions (excluding salary sacrifice) will total approximately £14
million ($18 million). Annual deficit funding contributions will remain at approximately £25 million ($32
million) to 2024, after which it is expected that contributions will cease. With regards to the annual deficit
funding contributions payable from 2021, the employing companies and the Trustee will seek toreach agreement
over the payment being made to a Reservoir Trust arrangement as well as the circumstances governing that
arrangement.

During 2018 and 2017 Willis Towers Watson plc met its obligations under the scheme of contributions to the
Trustee. Consequently no liability arose to the Company in respect of those two years.

17. Related party transactions

FRS 101 (paragraph 8(k)) exempts the reporting of transactions between group companies in the financial
statements of companies that are wholly owned within WTW. The Company has taken advantage of this
exemption. There are no other transactions requiring disclosure.




WILLIS GROUP LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
(continued)

18. Events after the balance sheet date

Contingent liabilities

On 30 March 2019, Willis Towers Watson Public Limited Company (“WTW?”) entered into an agreement to
acquire CD&R TZ Holdings, Inc. and its subsidiaries, doing business as TRANZACT. TRANZACT isa U.S.-
based provider of comprehensive, direct-to-consumer sales and marketing solutions for leading insurance

carriers in the U.S.

Subject to certain adjustments, the consideration consisted of $1.2 billion payable upon the close of the
acquisition of which $100 million was payable at WTW’s option in cash or ordinary shares of WTW. WTW
secured financing of up to $1.1 billion in the form of a one-year unsecured term loan.

On 30 July 2019 the Company completed the acquisition of TRANZACT. Total consideration paid at closing
was $1.3 billion in cash, the terms of the contingent consideration having been renegotiated to provide for a
lower upfront non-contingent cash payment of approximately $118 million and a reduced potential earn-out
payment of up to approximately $17 million.

Amounts outstanding under the term loan bear interest, at the option of the borrowers, at a rate equal to:

« LIBOR plus 0.75% to 1.375% for Eurocurrency Rate Loans; or

« the highest of: (i) the Federal Funds Rate plus 0.5%, (ii) the ‘prime rate’ quoted by Bank of America,
N.A., and (iii) LIBOR plus 1.00%, plus 0.00% to 0.375%, in each case, based upon the Company’s
guaranteed senior-unsecured long-term debt rating.

In addition, WTW paid a commitment fee in an amount equal to 0.15% per annum on the undrawn portion of
the commitments in respect of the term loan, which fee accrued from 29 May 2019 to 30 July 2019.

The Company guarantees the term loan on a joint and several basis with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings
of WTW.

On 10 September 2019 the Company became a guarantor, on a joint and several basis with certain fellow
subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of the following debt
securities issued by Willis North America Inc., a direct subsidiary of the Company:

*  $450 million 2.950% Senior Notes due 2029; and
e $550 million 3.875% Senior Notes due 2049.

The net proceeds from this offering, after deducting underwriter discounts and commissions and estimated
offering expenses, will be approximately $988 million. The net proceeds of this offering are expected to be
used: (i) to prepay approximately $634 million principal amount under the term loan facility expiring July 2020
and related accrued interest, (ii) to repay approximately $354 million principal amount under the revolving
credit facility expiring March 2022 and related accrued interest and (iii) for general corporate purposes.

Investing activities
On 20 May 2019 the Company made a capital injection of RMB 18 million ($3 million) to its subsidiary Willis
Insurance Brokers Co., Limited.

WTW restructuring program

On 28 June 2019 and 19 July 2019 a number of WTW companies undertook a series of transactions whereby
loan notes originally issued by TA I Limited in 2018 ("the TA I Notes") to the value of $414 million and $207
million respectively, were distributed up through the WTW ownership chain to Willis North America Inc. Willis
North America Inc. then distributed the TAI Notes to the Company.

The loan notes are repayable on 20 November 2022 with interest payable at a rate of 4.9% per annum.




Appendix §i

interest - 31 December 2018

Share class

Immediate parent ICountry Activity Registered office address
[Ordinary of £1 each i Tmited United Kingdom | Fioid 51 Lima Street, London_ECIM 700
P |No shares in an LLP [Milar 2015 Limited United Kinadom | Trading 70 Mark Lane, London, ECIR 7NQ

[AG Broking Services Limited Ordinary Shares of £0.001 [Miler Insurance Services LLP United Kingdom [Active:
wiw 70 Mark Lane London, ECIR 7NQ
[Special Contingency Risks Limited 100% by immediate parent 85% by _|Ordinary of£1 each [Miler Insuranc Servicas LLP Gnted Kingdom [ Trading 70 Mark Lane, London. EC3R 7NQ
wrw
[Special Contingency Risks, e [Common 50 each [Special Contingency Risks Limiod UsA. [Trading 222 Delaware Avenue, Ste 1000,
[Miler Insurance Houings Limied [Ordinary Shares £1 [Miler Insurance Services LLP. [United Kingdom | Trading 70 Mark Lane, London, EC3R 7NG
[Miler Hokdings Limited [Grdinary of £1.00 [Miler insurance Howings Limied [Onited Kingdom [ Liquidation 70 Miark Lane, London, EC3R 7NG
Wi Norih America Limited [Ordinary of£1.00 [Miler insurance Howings Limted [Onited Kingdom [1n Liquidation 70 Mark Lane, London, EC3R 7NQ
[Miler Remnsurance Brokers Limied [Ordinary of £1.00 [Filer Insurance Hokiings Limited [Onited Kingdom [ Liquidation 70 Mark Lane, London, EC3R 7NG
intemational Tankers Indemniy Association Limied [100% by immedate parent 65% by [Ordinary Shares of $350,000 each _[Miler insurance Holings Limitod [Bormuda Trading Victoria Place. 31 Victoria Strcet, Hamizon HM 10 Bermuda
wrw
100% by immediale parent 85% by _|Ordinary shares of £1 [Milor Tnsurance Holdings Limfed Guernsey [Dormart [F-0-80x 178 Martelio Coun, Admiral Park, St Peter Part, Guernsey
wiw Redeemable Preference shares of £1
(Miler Europe SPRL T00% by immediate parent 65% by _|Shares of No Par Vaue Miller Insurance Hokiings Limied Beigiom. [Aciive
WTW Vel D'Or. Gulledele 96, Woluwe-Saint-Lambert. 1200. Bolgium
[Miler Marine Uimited 100% by immediate parent 65% by _|Ordinary Shares £1 [Miler tnsurance Hokiings Limied Unkced Kingdom _[Dormant 70 Mark Lane, London, EC3R 7NQ
WTW
Six Clarks Insurance Services Limited UST [50.01% by immediate parent. (42.5% [A Ordinary Shares £1 & B Ordinary _|Miller Insurance Hokiings Limaed United Kingdom _[Trading [70Mark ane, London, EC3R 7NG
) Shores £1
EY 100% by immediate parent 85% by _|Ordinary shares of BMD 1.00 [Miler Insurance Hokiings Limied Bermuda [Trading [Victoria Pace, 31 Victoria Sreot Ramilon HM 10 Bermuda
[Miler nsurance Services (Singapore) Pte. Lid. U 100% by immediate paren! 85% by _[Ordinary Shares SGD1 [Miler Insurance Houlings Limied (4.547.601) __[Singapore [Trading 10 Collyer Quay #07-04705 Ocean Financial Cenlre, Singapore 049315,
Singapore.
Timited Ordinary [Miler Insurance HoWings Limited United Kingdom | Actve [70 Mark Lane, London ECIR TNQ
[AG Broking Limted [A B and C Ordinary of £0.0 ings Limited United Kingdom __|Active 70 Mark Lane, London EC3R 7NQ
[Alston Gayer & Co Limted [Oxdinary £1 Shares Nets imited United Kingdom___JActive 70 Mark Lane, London, EC3R 7NQ
linavisk Capital Partnars LLP 100% Mo shares in an LLP Wils inees Limked (50%) and Wilks g lActve [30 Fenchurch Avenue, Landon EC34 SAD, England
Group Limited (50%)
(nnovisk (UK) Uimited [A €8 class Ordinary shares of £0.01 Innovisk Capial Partners LLP United Kingdom _[Holding 51 Uime Streef. London, ECaM 70Q
[EXAA Cimited [Ordinary of £1 each innovisk (UK) Uiled [United Kingdom __|Folding Lime Sireet, LondonECIM 700
[Acappetia Detegated Authority North America Limited [Ordinary of £1 each EXAA Limited [United Kingdom [ Trading [CI0 Ambant Limited, 5t Fioor, Marlow House, 1A Lioyd's Avanue, London
Ec:
Aceppella Transactional Real Estale Limied rdinary ol €1 cact EXAR Limited [United Kingdom __[Trading ime Street, London, EC3M 700
Acappela Capial Limi rdinary of £1 eact innovisk (UK) Crnited [Unized Kingdom [ Trading ime Street, London, ECIM 700
Acappetla Syndicate, Limited 100% y each | nnovisk (UK) Limited United Kingdom rading imo Street, London, EC3M 70Q
ATRE Limitod 100% Y of £1 eact Jinnovisk (UK) Limited Ji Somant ime Sreet, London, EC3M 70Q
sk Uimted 100% inary of £1 eact inovisk (UK) Limite Ji lme Street, London, ECIM 7DQ
(Aqueo Limited 100% y of £1 sact INNOVISK CAPITAL PARTNERS LLP. Ui rading Fenchurch Avenve, London EC3M 5AD, Engiand
(G360 Und Limited 100% inary of £1 eact INNOVISK CAPITAL PARTNERS LLP United Kingdom __[Trading ime Street, London, EC3M 70Q
sk Cap Gmited 100% inary (nnovisk Capfal Partners LLP relan Actve [Wilks Towers Watson House, Eim Park, Merrion Road, Oubtin 4,004
P231,01and
[Abus Management LLP 100% No shares in an LLP innovisk Captal Partners (Irefand) Limited (50%) _[United Kingdom _[Actve 30 Fenchurch Avenue. London ECaM SAD, England
and Innovisk Services Limited
[Themis CapralLLr 100% [No shares i an LLP Innovisk Capiial Partners (Ireland) Limited (50%) _[United Kingdom _[Actve hurch Avenue, London EC3M GAD, Engiand
nd innovisk Services Limited (50%)
[PELA Limited 160% [Grdinary of €1 each i lreland) Limited infled Kingdom __[Trading 30 Fenchurch Avenue, London EC3M 5AD, England
i Inc 100% I Pariners LLP .S A rading 1209 Orange Swieet, Wikmington DE 19801-0000, Unitad States
innovisk nc, 100% itaf Partners, Inc nited Stales vo [1209 Orange Street, Wikmington OE 19801-0000, United States
'Ziman Qe isai Partners inc nited States ive ing up use 26 Certury Bivd, Nashvile, TN 37214 for riow
ertus Insurance Partners, LLC Inn artners Inc. nited States vo i Road, Piariation FL 33324-0000, Uniled States
ertus Insurance Agency, LLC. 'zamr Insurance Partners LLG nited States ive outh Pine Island Road, Plantation FL 33324-0000, Unilted States.
aroll Technical Risks Agancy LLC [Membership unit of US1.01 Pariners, inc A rading st sekting up use 26 Century BNd, Nashvil, TN 37214 for now
elert ip unil of US1.00 Innovisk Capial Partners, Inc A rading ]stid setting up use 26 Century Bid, Nashvile, TN 37214 for now
\-Futtaim Wills Co. L.LC. a0% [Ordinary of AED 1,000 each [Witls Group Limited ubai rading ox 152, No A 303 & B 303, Sh. Mohd_ Bin Butti Al Hamid (SAMA
[Witts Saudl Arabia Company LLC [40% by Al Fultaim Wills Co, LLC | Ordinary of SAR 1,000 each A Futtaim Wilks Co. LL.C. (40%) [Saudi Arabia [Tracing [Adil Khashoggi (Hebitat) Building, Dhahran Road, P. O. Box 20104, Al Khobar
)
[AF Wills Bahrain E.C. [Ordinary of BHD 100 each [AFFuttaim Wills Co, L1.C.(99.95%) Barain [Trading [20d Floar, Al Raya Bulding, Office 21 & 22, Bulkiing no. 1025, Block 436, PO
Box 10264, Manama
[AF Wilis Bahrain W.LL [AFFuttaim Wills Co. LL.C. (99.65%) Bahrain [Trading [2nd Floor, Al Raya Building. Offica 21 & 22, Buiding no. 1025, Block 436, PO
ied United Kingdom | in Liquidation
ioldings (UK) Limited Unked Kingdom _In Liquidation
od rading
ed Uniled Kingdom __|Holding 57 Lime Siseet, London, EC3M 700
[Faber Global Limited [Wilis Faber Limited Non-Trad h London EC3M 5AD, England

United Kingdom
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Entity name Share cla: immediato parent ount Activity Registered office address
[Friars Street Trustees Limtiod [Ordinary of £1 each [Wilis Faber Limited nited Kingdom __|Dormant 51 Lime Sueet, London, EC3M 70Q
[Johnson, Puddifoot & Last Limited [Grdinary of £1.00 [Wils Faber Limited nited Kingdom___[In Liquidation 51 Lime Stieet, London EC3M70Q
5 Limited [Ordinary 0f£0.10 [Witls Faber Limited inited Kipgdom __[In Liquidatior 51 Lime Steet, London EC3M 70Q
[PMIHG Hokiings Limited [Ordinary of £1 each (214,780) [Wilis Faber Limited inited Kingdom _[Holding 151 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ
Ordinary of £1 each (A, B, C, 0, E)
PMI Heath Group Limited [Ordinary of £1 each (A, B, C, D, E, F [PMING Hoklings Limitod (585,176 x Ordinary B), [United Kingdom _|Holding 51 Lime Sueet, London, EC3M 70Q
and G) (200,000 x Ordinary C) NB Wills Faber Limited

atso holds (2,550 x Ordinary A), (52,802 x Ordinary

). (6.505 x Ordinary O), (2,000 x Ordinary E}),

(2,500 x Ordinary F), (3,000 x Ordinary G Shares)
[Corporate Medical Managemant Limited [Ordinary of [PH p Limited nited Kingdom __|Trading 51 Lime Street, London, ECM7DQ -

rivate Medicine ies Limited [Ordinary of [PMi Heath imited ed Kingdom __|Trading 57 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ
[Witis Corporate Director Services Limited [Ordinary of is Faber Limite nited Kingdom 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ
[Witis Corsoon Financial Planning Limited [Ordinary of aber Limite: nited Kingdom __|Trad [51 Lime Street. London, ECIM 7DQ
[Wilis Conioon Licensing Limited [Ordinary of aber Limite inited Kingdom__|Trading 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7D
[Wilis Employee Benefits Limited [Ordinary of ‘sber Limite nited Kingdom [51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ
[Wilis Faber & Dumas Limit inary of aber Limite inited Kingdom_ Liguidation 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ
[Wilis Faber Underwriting Agencies Limited inary of ‘aber Limite nited Kingdom_ i 51 Lime Street. London. ECIM 7DQ
[Wikis Groug imited inary of ‘aber Limite rited Kingdom rading 51 Limo Street, London EC3M 700
[Wilis G Trust Limited inary of lls Group Services Limed inited Kingdom __|Oormant 51 Lime Street, London EC3M 70Q
[Wiis Corroon Nominees Limited inary of [Witis G jces Limited (93,647) NB infted Kingdom folding 51 Lime Sueet, London, EC3M 70Q
1 share

Barnfield, Swift and Keating LLP Membership Inferest United Kingdom | In Liquidation 51 Limo Street, London, EC3M 70Q
[Wills i [Ordinary of £1 each Unfied Kingdom ___{Holding 51 Lime Street, London EC3M 70Q
[Asmarin Verwaliungs AG Registered shares of CHF 1,000 [Switzeriand [Trading [Talstrasse 62, 8001 Zurich, Switzedand
[Wills AG Registered shares of CHF 1.000 [Swizeriand [Trading |Seehnlsnasss 6, 8008 Zarich
[Friars Sireet Insurance Limited [Ordinary of £1 esch [Guernsey. Trading he Albany, South Esplanade, SI Peter Port, GY1 4NF. Guernse,
|Femnn nsurance Company Limited [Common of $2¢0 each Bermuda Trading [Clarendon House, 2 Church St, PG Box HM 1022, Hamilon, HMDX, Bermudal
[Resiience Ro L1d [Common of $1 each ited Bermuda [Special Purpase nsurer __|C: ‘Court_ 22 Victoria Streel, Hamilon HM 12, Bermuda
The Assat Management Exchange Holdings Limited [Ordinary of €1 each imited iretand [Active 3 s Quay,Cork,T12 RWTD, Ireland

The Asset Management Exchange (IP CO.) Limited |Ordinary of £1 each | The Asset Management Exchange Holdings United Kingdom |Active 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ

[The Asset Management Exchange (ireland) Limited [Ordinary of €1 cach oo et WManagamen Exchange Holdings retand Acive 3 Floor, 5 Lapps Quay, Cork, 112 RWTD, ieland

[The Asset Management Exchange (UK) Limited [Ordinary of € each ;::n::su mm [Active 57 Lime Street, London, ECaM 70Q

Towers Walson Investment Management {irefand) Limited |Ordinary of €1 each  Participating T national Limited Iretand [ Trading |Witis Towers Watson House, Etm Park, Merrion Road, Dublin 4, Irefand
Ventwe Reinsurance Company Limited :::ar:;::r: zl Shares & Prefered \Willis nternational Limited Barbados [ Trading ICGI Tower, 2nd Floor, Warrens, St. Michael, Barbados BB22026

[ Wik (Bermuda) 2 Limked 2::":\5% of $1 cach [Wills intermational Limited Beimuda [NonTrading Clarendon House. 2 Church 51, PO Box HM 1022, Hamiton, HMODX. Bermuda
|\Wilis (Shanghai) Business Consulling ‘Ca“ LTD. investment of RMB 10,000,000 |Wills tnternational Limited | Trading

[Room 26HO7, Number 628 Zhangyang Road, Shanghai, Pilot Free Trade
Zone, P. R. China

[Wilis CIS Insurance Bioker LLC LCC o share: d [Trading olevskiy bulvar, 11, Moscow, Russia, 119019
ry [Ordinary of 1 VEF each, imited, [Tradi i
LLC o shares. [Wils Intornational Limited
[Grdinary of £10 each [Wills tnternational Limited |United Kingdom
hares. [Russia

[Wills tnternational Limited

jer [Ordinary of £1 each |Willis International Limited [Gibraltar
Willls Towers Watson (Kazakhstan) Insurance Broker LLP [LLP no shares |Willis International Limited (99%) Willis Europe BV [Kazakhstan [Active 11th Floor, Park View Office Tower
(1%) 77 Kunayev Street, Aimaty, 050000, Kazakhstan
[100% [67% held by Wills [Ordinary of €453.78 each illis International Limited (69,870) N8 [Nethertands jHolding 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
Intemational Limited; 33% held by Wills Overseas Invesiments Limited also holds
Willis Overseas Investments Limited] 50,130 shares
(A Shares of OKK 1 each uope BV, Denmer oimany Holding 303, DK-2850 Naarum, Denmark.
|Ordinary of NOK 1000 each [Norway lormant 147A, NO-0277 Oslo
5%) aroe Isiands tading 303, OK-2850 Naerum, Denmar
n ATS (B5%) oo ading 303, DK-2850 Naerum, Denma
[Willis Towers Watson Consultancy Services 1S owers (85%) denmar rading 303, DK-2850 Naerum, Denma
Forsil OWers 85%) Jenmaf rading 303, DK-2850 Naerum, Denmar)
(BS5%) Jenmar rading 303, DK-2850 Naerum. Denmar}
vs d - Partnership (B5%] ‘aroe Istands 303, DK-2850 Naerum. Denmark.
[Willis Towers Watson India insurance Brokers Private Limited Ordinary |Willis Europe B.V. India rading loor, Sucheta Bhawan, 11A Vishnu Digamber Marg, Rouse Avenue
[Rs. 10 each ' Lane. Delhi 130002, India
Wills Towers Watson Consuiing Pery SAC. [100% [99% owned by Wills Europe | Ordinary of PEN1.00 [Wills Europe B.V. (4,650 shares) and Wik Feru [Actve [Av de la Fioresla 497,Oficina 604 Lima 41Peru
B.V. and 19 owned by Willis Comedores de Seguros S4 (50 shares)
Corredores de Sequros SA]
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Entity name gal Percentage Share class. immediate parent Country Activity Registered office address
(MM Holding AB Share A nominal value: 1.004924 | Wills Europe B.V. [Sweden Trading [Box 5808, Lasimekargatan 22, SE-114 89 Slockholm, Sweden
SEK, Share B nominal value:
1.004924 SEK
Class of shares: Preference shares
minal value: 1,004924 SEK
o My E rdinary of SEK 100 each Sweden Tading [Box 5908, Lasimanargalan 22, SE- 114 89 Stockholm, Sweden
Consector AB (Name is correct) rdinaru SEKO.50 weden a [Narvavgen 12, 115 22 Stockholm, Sweden)
ax Matthisssen A inary of SEK 1,000 each eden [Box 5508, Lésimakargatan 22, SE-114 83 Stockhoim, Gweden
jax Matthiessen Vardopapper AB i rdinary of SEK 1,000 each Sweden [Box 5908, Lasimakargatan 22, SE-114 69 Stockholm, Sweden
insClear Holding AB [50% owned directly [parent is ownod [Ordinary of SEK 3 cach, Sweden rading IT Administration _[Box 7785, SE - 103 86 Stockholm. Sweden
Proference of SEK 1 each
insClear AB 100% owned directly [MM Hoiding _ [Ordinary of SEK 1 each insClear Hoiding AB [Sweden [Trading [Box 7785. SE - 103 96 Stockholm. Sweden
|AB is owned 88.93%]
(nsCiear FC AB [66.67% owned directly [MM Hoking [Ordinary of SEX 1 each, insClear Hoiding AB [Sweden [Trading [Box 7785, SE - 103 96 Stockholm, Sweden
%) Proference of SEK 1 each
[Navigers AB [Ordinary of SEK 1,000 each (MM Holding A8 Sweden Trading. [Box 5308 Lasimakargatan 22, SE-114 89 Slockholm, Sweden
il Risk Consultants (Thaitand ) Limited (Ordinary of THB 1,000 each [Wills Europe B.V. Thatand [Tracing 100/62-66 Level 21, Vongvanij Tower B, Rama 8 Road, Bangkok 10310,
Thaitand
[P Wit indonesia (Ordinary of DR 100,000 [Wills Europe BV, indonesia [Trading [Chase Plaza Level 10, JI. Jend. Sudirman Kav. 21, Jakarta 12520, indonesia
[PT Towers Watson Insurence Brokers Indonesia (Common Shares 1,000,000 DR |PT Towers Walson Indonesia(4,560) NB Indonesia, In Liquitetion [Chase Plaza Level 10, Ji. Jend, Sudirman Kav. 21. Jakarta 12620, indonesia
PT Towers Watsan Purbajega also holds 1,140
shares
[Wills (Mataysia) Sdn Bhd [Ordinary of MYR 1 each [Wills Europe B.V. Malaysia Trading [Lovel 24, Tower 2, Etiqa Twins, 11 Jaten Pinang, 50450 Kuala Lumpur, PO
Box No. 12707, 50785 Kuata
[Witis (Tawan) Limited sU >95% Ordinary [Wills Europe B. Tawan Trading 14F., No.88, Section 5, Zhongxiao East Rd., Xinyi Dist. Taipei City
INTD 10 por share
[Wilis Faber AG Regitored shares of CHF 1,000 | Wills Europe B.V. Swizeriand Trading [Telsirasse 62, Postfach, CH 8021 Zurich, Swizerand
inary of 1 Euro each [Wills Europe B.V. stria Cauidation [Renweg 9/afTop 2. A-1030. Vienna
inary of €1 each [Wills Europe ireland olding
inary of €1 each [Witls Europe 6 Inited Kingd olding
inary 0 €1 each Wilis GS UK Holdings Limited inted Kingdom___|Holding
Y of €7 each Wilis GS UK Limited folding
[Grdinary of 15.30 Euros each [Willks  GS France France [Trading
[Ordinary - EURO 15.24 [ Wi / GS France France rading
[G5 & Cie Groupe S.AS. Orcinary of €1 cach [Wills / GS France France [Holding
Gras Savoye SAS. Ordinary of € 0,10 each S & Cle Groupe France Trading
[AShorouq for Remmsurance Broker Co. Lid (Ordinary of 10D 1 each Gras Sevoye SAS. g [Trading 903114719 Karrada Dakni, Nadoem Al Hafidh Buiding
Iraq
(Averir ZSAS. (Ordinary of € 10 each Gras Savoye SAS. France [Cormart
BSA Madagascar SA [Ordinary 6T MGA 2 000 each Gros Savoye S.AS. Madagascar [Trading VO 202 Ankorondrano Ouest Roule des Hydrocarbures Enceinte
IMADECASSE | ANT; 101
[Courtage D'assurances Gestion Risque Maladie - C.GRM. SAS. [SU 100% (Ordinary of € 152,445 each Gras Savoye SAS. France Trading 377, fue de Luxembourg
59540 Dunkerque
[Drustvo za posredovanje u osiguranju Wills Towers Waison Do [SU 5% [No share. Percentags o capial neld |Gras Savoye S.AS. [Serbia Trading Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 115 v., 11070 Belgrade, Serbia
Beograd
[Gras Savoye (Cambodia) tnsurance Broker Plc (Ordinary of KHR 5 000 each (Gras Savoye S, Combodia Trading 3 Sireet 264, Sangkat Tonls Bassac, Khan Chamkarmon.Phnom Penh,
[Cambodia
(Gras Savoye Algérie Services (Ordinary of DZO 1000 each Gras Savoye SAS. [Algeria Trading 5. Rue des pins, Hyara
16000 Alger
[Gras Savoye Bénin (Grdinary of FCFA 10,000 each Gros Sevaye SAS. Berin [Treding Rue 914, Gpposee a Holel Novotel en face De TAmbassade, GAIrque Du
i cotiers, Cotonou, Benin
[Gras Savoye Cemrafrique SA (Grdinary of FCFA 10 000 each Gras Savoye S.AS. Centrol Alrican [ Trading Rue de la Victoire, BP 3118, Bangui
Republic
(Gras Savoye East Africa Risk Sotions, (Grdinary of KES100 [Gras Sevoye SAS. Kenya [Dormant (o be fquidated |Empress Plaza - 15t Fioor, Jalaram Road - OFf Ring Road, Parkiands, P.O
K Box 41968, Neirobi, 00100, Kenya
(Gras Savoye Gabon SA [Ordinary of FCFA 10 000 each [Gros Savoye S A S. [Gabon [Trading [Boulevard de & République
Prés Immauble "Rénovation®
BP 2148 Librevile
(Gras Savoye Guinée [Orcinary 28600 GNF Gras Savoye S AS. [Guinea [Treding mmeuble Mariabel
66 avenue de la République -Quartier Manquepas BP 6441
Commune de Kotoum - Conak
(Gras Savoye Iberica SA [Ordinary of € 22040484 each G SAS. [Spain in Liguidgtion Catle Bocange! T planta 26028 Madrid
[Gras Savoye Kenya tsurance Brokers Limited [Ordinary of KES 100 each [Gras Savoye SAS. [Kenya Trading 3rd floor 197 Lenana Piace - Lenana Road - NAIRGBI
[Gras Savoye Liberia Ltd [Ordinary 700 USD [Gras Savoye S AS. Chera Trading

|§n stree, sinkor, Tubman boulevard LISCR Buiding 15t Floor, Po Box 1855,
Monrovia




Appendix 1
Wi

Interest - 31 December 2018

Group Limited -

i
limre class

[Ordinary of € 20 each
4

E ntity name Immediate parent {Country |Activity Registered office address
(Gras Savoye Mahi SA [Ordinary of FGFA 10 000 each [Gras Savoye SAS. el [Trading Immeuble Sogefh T
[Avenue Moussa Travele - Quartier du Fleuve
! [BP E5691 Bamako
Gras Savoye Middle East S.AL Crdinary of LL 40 00D each |Gras Savoye S.A.S. Lebanon In liquidation [Sodeco Square Center - Bloc B, Floor 14 - Achrafrieh
1 P.0.Box 175707 MAR MIKHAEL
Beyrouts
Niger SA |Crdinary of FCFA 10 000 each .A.S. [Niger [Trading 8 Rue du Grand Hotel, BP 10661, Niamey
Gras Savoye NSA SAS. [Ordinary of € 15 each [Gres Savoye S.AS. France [Trading [26. rue Emile Decorps
3 169100 Villeurbanne
NSA - Garantia E Assist: Gras Savoye NSA Portugal [Service Provider [Rua Fernao Teles de Menezes n*30,

|apartado 510
[Santarem 2001 90

(Gras Savoye Tahti Nui insurance SA [Ordinary of XPF 10 000 each [Gras Savoye S.AS. Tahi French [Trading [Rue des remparts Immeuble Budan . Papeete, Palynesie Francaise, French
: sia Poynesia
[Gras Savoye Tehad [Grdinary of XAF1,000 |Gras Savoye SAS. [Chad [Trading [Avenus idriss Miskine, N'Djsmena, BP
Gras Savoye Tétard S AS. [Ordinary of € 16 each [Gres Savoye SAS. France Trading 24 rue Duhesma
] 75018 Paris
Gras Savoye Togo A [Ordinary of FCFA 10000 each [Gras Savoye SAS. [Toco [Tracing 140 boulevard du 13 jamvier
i BP 2032 Lome
(Gros Savoye Tunisie SA [Ordinary of D7 20 each (Gras Savoye SAS. [Tunisia Trading IRésidence Ennozha - Bloc Amira - Séme élage, Avanue du Japon,
. Montpiaisir, 1073, Tunis
[Gras Savoye Wills Vietnam Insurance Broking Company Limited [Ordinary of VNG 1.00 (Gras Savoye SAS. Victnam [Trading [Saigon Trade Cenler  # 708 - 37 Ton Duc Thang Street - DISIrict 1
! {Ho Chi Minh City
(Gras Savoye Yaching S AS. [Ordinary of € 25 each SAS. France Trading [Gomatne pubtc martime de Pomichet
[44380 Pornichet
[GS G - Sociétd de réassurance du groupe Gras Savoys S. [Grdinary of € 40 each Gras Savoye SAS. Cuxembourg [Trading 145 rua du Kiem
: L8030 Suassen
formatique et Assaciés 3 SAS. [Grdinary of € 10 each Gras Savoya SAS. France Servico Provider 1 place Paul Veraine
o2
[Grdinary of € 15.2449 each [Gras Savoye S.AS. [France [Service Provider (nola [33/34 quai de Dion-Bouton
. trading eni 92800 Puteaux
[South Asia Services LLC [Grdinary of YND1.00 [Gres Sevoye SAS. [Vietnam [Trading [Floor 6. Centsal Park Office Buiing - 208, Nguyen Trai Streel
H [Pham Ngu Lso Ward District 1 -
i § Minh Cty
Tomers SA [rdinary share withou vahie [Gras Savoye SAS. France Trading 33734 quai de Dion-Botton
92800 Puteaux
[Wikks Towars Watson (Mauriius) Lid mimon Shares of 100 ROUP. SAS. Mauriius Trading, [O1d Moks Road_ Soreze. Pailles
[Wiis Towers Watson (SL) Limited Ordinary of SLL. 43 500 each [Gras Savoye S.AS. Ferrz Leone Trading 39 Liverpool Street, Freetown
i
[Wilis Towers Watson Cameroun SA SU [96.15% [Ordinary of FCFA 64 000 each [Gras Sevoye SAS. [Cameroon Trading mmoublo Wuc
: 578 rue Christian Tobie Kuoh
k] BP 3014 Douata - Bonanjo
IWills Towars Watson Congo SU 96.50% (Grdinary of FCFA 10,000 each Gras Savaye SAS. Congo [Trading 118 avenuo Fayetta Tchtemba
il [Centre Vill
BP 1001 Pointe-Noire
[Wills Towers Watson Consuling Sanegal SA SU 100% (Ordinary of FCFA 5 000 each Gras Savoye SAS. Senogal Trading [Rue de Diourbel - Rond Point de TEllipse, Immeuble Isocéle - Point E, Dakar,
P 9, Senegal
[Wills Towers Watson Cote dvoro SA (Ordinary of FCFA 10 000 each Gres Savoye SAS. ory Coast Trading mmeuble Trads Certer, 4e &taga
i [Avenue Nogues 01
8P 5675 Abidjan 01
[Wilks Towers Watson .4 [Ordinary of HRK 1 000 each G: SAS. Croata Trading |Avenia Vecesiava Holevca 40_ZAGREB, Croatia
[Wills Towers Wotson Eqypt SAE [Groinary of EGP100 each Gras Savoye SAS. Eqypt Trading 3 e ETMansour Mohamed, Zamalek. Saad. Caro
[Witis Towers Walson Kuwa? (insurance Broker) co. WL [49% (of 75% e in parent) LLC o shares [Witis Towers Watson Egypt SAE Kuwai Trading
. 5312 F - 1O Certers - Dar Al Auwadi, Ahmed Jaber St. Sharg Area, Kuwait
[Wills Yowers Watson Ghana Limited SU 100% [Orcinary share without value Gras Savoye . Ghana [Trading NG 747 C 2ND and 3rd floors OBASANJO way, Roman Ridge. Accra
L i ACCRA
[Wilks Towers Watson Lebanon SAL [su 66% [Orcinary of LEP 10 000 each Gros Savoyo SAS. iCeBanon Trading Sodeco Square Center - Bloc 8, Floor 14 - Achralrieh
.0 Box 175707 MAR MIKHAEL. Beyrouth
[Wills Towers Watson Luxembourg SA [100% (Ordinary of €1 each [Gras Sevoyo S AS. Laembourg Trading
! s
[Wills Towers Watson Romaria-Broker De Asigurara Reasgurara [52.50% [Gidinary of RON 30 each Gras Sevoye s. [Romania Trading 133137 Cafea Floreasca, floors 4 and 5, Secteur 1, 014456 Bucarest
SR i
[Wills Towers Watson Uganda Insurance Brokers imited [Ocdinary o UGX 10 000 each G: EY [Uganda [Trading Plot 17/19 Kampaia Road, 3rd Floor Djamond Centre, Kampaia
[WTW Underwriing Soktions France [100% (Grdinary of € 10 each [Gres Savoye S.A. [France [Domant 33134 quai de Dion-Bouton
52800 Puteau
[Gras Savaye Nowvelle Calédonie SA 65.89% [Ordinary of GFP 20 000 each [Gres Savoye S.AS. [New Cakdoria _ [Trading 67 Rue de Sébastopol - Immeuble <<Le Latino>> - Quartier Latin - 98800
Nouméa
[Gres Savoye Guif insurance Broker LLC Ust 5% [Grdinary of AED 1000 sach [Gres Sovoye S.AS. (1.050) NB Wills Towers |Unfled Arab [Troding (Gffice No, 403 & 404, 4th floor,
1 [Watson Lebanon SAL elso hoids 300 shares Emiates Bidg No.6, Plot No. €3, Muroor Street, Al Nahyan area, Abu Dhabi, UAE.
i P.0_Bax 130
Wills Towers Watson Senegal SA [su [ro0% [Ordinary of FCFA 10 000 each Gras Savoye SAS. (1,664) [Senegal Trading [Rue do Diourbel - Rond Powt de FEllipse. tmmeuble (socéle - Poii €, Dakar,
8P 9, Senegal
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Lhnm class "

Entity name Immediate parent Country | Activity Registered office address
Willis Towers Watson Risk Solutions Egypt SAE Ordinary of LE 100 each Gras Savoye S.A.S. (1,874) NB Gras Savoye Euro|Egypt Trading 3 rue El Mansour Mohamed, Zsmalek, Saad, Cairo
h Finance also holds 1 share,
[Wills Towers Watson Polska Spoika Z Ograniczona EY 100% rdinary of FLN 50 each Gras Savoye S.A.5. (14,650) Foiand Trading [, Domaniewska 34a, 02-672 Warszawa, Poland
iedzialnoscia (Merger)
Brokerskie Centrum Ubezpieczeniows AMA SP. Z 0,0, SU 100% (Ordinary of PLN 1.250.00 each Es Towers Watson Polska Spoika Z [Paand [Trading [ Domaniewska 34a, 02-672 Warszawa, Paland
rans
Willis Services sp. 2 0.0. Ordinary of PLN 50 each Wilis TWBVS Watson Polska Spbika Z Potand Trading [ut. Domaniewska 3da, 02-672 Warszawa, Poland
Ograniczona Odpowiedziatnoscia
Willis Towers Watson Re Egypt SAE Ordinary of LE 100 each Gras Savoye S.A.S. (14,999) NB Gras Savoye Egypt  Trading 3 rue EI Mansour Mohamed, Zamalek, Ssad, Cairo
Euro Finance aiso holds 1 share.
[Willis Towers' rta Ve Reastrans Ordinary of TRL 0,01 each. Gras Savoye S.A.S. (186,000,000) Turkey i Trading IZ!_QS Street. No:2-D Gankaya ANKARA CEPA OFIS fioor 2 office No.203
Gi R.D.C.SA Ordinary of CDF 10 each Gras Savoye S.A.S. (2,311,874) NB. Congo (Trading 10413 Avenue Mutombo Katshi
5 |Witis Towers Watson SANV also halds 1 share immevie Kavat Center
[42me etage, Locat 348
Kinshasa - Gombe
|Willis Towers Watson LLC LLC No SM!GS Gras Savoye S.A.S. (22%) Eﬁugiﬂ |Trading [Murman Lebanidze street #17, Thilisi, Georgia
[JRC Métropolitan Trust Holdings Limited [Ordinary of E I 71 each Gras Savoye S.A.S. (23,261) NB Willis Europe BV |Cyprus. | Trading 4 Pikinio Street - 3075 Limassol
[also holds 15,508 shares
|Wills Towers Watson Net Trust Greece Insurance Brokers S.A. SU 100% Ordinary of € I each [JRC Métropofitan Trust Holdings lellnd (1 18,280 [Greece | Trading [32 Kifissias Avenue, Marousi, 15125, Greeca
. [NB Willis Towers Watson Kendriki Gres
" Insurance Works S.A. aiso holds 10 shalu
Willis Towers Walson Kendriki Greece Insurance Works SA. SU 100% [Ordinary of € 28,35 each [Gres Savoye S.A.S. (3.400) NB Willis Euiope BV |Greece Trading 32 Kifissias Avenue, Marousi, 15125, Greece
L aiso holds 2,267 shares
Wills Towers Watsan Greece Insuranco Brokors SA SU [100% [Ordinary o € 5,67 cach (Gras Savoye S.A.S. (30,000] NB Wil Europe BV [Greeca Trading 32 Kiissias Avenue, Marous. 15125, Greece
i also.
Gras Savoye Burkina SA SU 72.76% [Grainary of FGFA 10 000 each SAS. (4.363) NB FASO  [vrading immeuble BICIA -8
K [Finance also holds 1 share and GS & CIE Groupe 1er élage - Zone Commerciale - Secteur §
[holds 1 share ﬁv:mm Loudun - 01BP1304
IOUAGADOUGOU (01)
IWills Towers Watsan Management (Luxembourg) SA (Grdinary of € 32 each [Gras Savoyo SAS. (5.938) NB Cixembourg Service Provider 145 e doKem
[Willis Towars Watson SA/NV also holds 312
Wilks Towers Watson Nigera Limited 100% [Grdinary of NGN 1 each (Gras Savoye SAS. (9.999.999) N8 Wills Towors [Nigera Trading T5in o Avcon Ferairanes Corparation Bulding, Piot 1679, Katimu Kotun
] Watson Ghana Limited aiso holds 1 share Street,, Victorta Island, Lagos, Nic
[Gras Savoye Euro Finance SA ry vatue & $.AS. (99) NB GS & CIE Groupe Belgum Holding Parc d Affaires Zerone Gramme, Quaides Vennes18/20, 4020 Liage, Beigium
jalso shara
UAB Draudimo Brokeris G rdinary of PLN100. ithuania Liquidation |41 Konstitucijos Av, Vilnius, Lithuania
[Wilis italia $.p.A linary of 1 Euro each ltaly ading EI Tortona 33 Mitan, ltaly
[Willconsutting Sel o shares ltaly_ rading /ia Tortona 33 Milan, taly
[Wittis Y E 1o shares rading /ia Tortona 33 Milan, ta)
[Wiltis ld!ﬂanﬂ B.V. y of €453.78 each riand rading una Arend, 238, 1011 CM Amsterdamt,_Netherands
[Willis. inary €454 Yedorland B.V. tand rading Centerpoint 1, Hoogoorddreef 60, 1101 BE Amsterdam, Netherands
[Willis lobal Markets B. rdinary of 1 = V. tand rading Centerpont 1, Hoogoorddreef 60, 1101 BE Amsterdam, Netherlands
[Scheuer Verzekeringen B.V. idinary of ELR 453.78 each A rlands rading Professor EM Meijerstaan 5, 1183 AV Amsteleen, Netherands
|Asesorauto 911, C. Inknown V. (2,000 shares) ‘enezueta In Liquidation il Sequndo-Caracas, Venezuela
[C.A.Prima Asesoria Tecnica ).10 VEF per shars V. (610,000 shares) ‘enezusta Dormant egistro Mercantil Pr Venezuela
Rontarca Willls, C.A. Sociedad de corretaje de seguros 100% ).25 VEF per share ilis B.V. (89,120,000 shares) ‘enezuela | Trading egistro Mercantil Quinto-Caracas, Venexuela
\Willis Consulting Services Private Limited Ordinary of RS 10 each ind B.V. India Trading 13, Abul Fazal Road, Near Bengali Market, New Delhi- 110003,
[Wills New Zeatand Limied 100% [Ordinary of 1 Now Zealand Dotar | Wills Euope B.V. New Zeamna (Operating Level 8. 21 Queen Sireet, Auckland 1140
each
|wilis Re (Pty) Limited 100% [Crdinary of 1 Rand each |witis Europe B.V. [South Africa Trading 15t Floor, Building 3, Inanda Greens Office Park, 54 Wierda Road West,
. |Wierda Valley, Sandton
Motheo Reinsurance Consuttants (Pty) Limited [Crdinary of 1 Rand each |Wilis Re (Pty) Limted [South Africa Dormant 15t Floor, Building 3, Inanda Greens Office Park, 54 Wierda Road West,
|Wierda Va!mv Sandton
[Class A Shares of OKK 1,200 each | Witk Europe B.V. rvmark Trading ] 303, DK-2850 Naerum, Denmark.
100% [Orcinary of NCK 1,000 each [Wills Europe B.V. [Norwa Trading [Crammensvn, 1474, NO-0277 Oslo
100% [Ordinary of 1 Euro each ilis Europe B.V. tal [Trading ha Panama, 2200198 Roma, tialy
[Ordinary of RM 1 |Wills Erope B.V. Malaysia Trading [Level 21, Suit 21.01, The Ga:usns South Tower, Mid Valiey Cy, Lingkaran
: Syed Putro, 9200 Kuata Lumpur
rdinary of 1 Rand each urope B.V. uth Afric rading [Ulovo Edge. 1 Harries Road, lliovo, Johannesburg, 2196
Y.0f0.0) Rand each ih Alrca (Ply) Limited i Alrc rading [30 Waterford Office Park, Waterford Orivo, Fouways 2055
dinary o 2 Fand each th Alrica (Pty) Lim¢ed i Afric rading [Sue 6, 2 Hood Avenue, Rosebank, Johannesburg, RSA
rdinary of NCK 500 each V. rading [Drammensvn. 147A, NO-0277 Oslo
[Willis Towers Watson Australia Holdings Ltd ing [Level 16, 123 Pitt Street Sydney NSW 2000

rdinary of 2 Australian dollars each

[Richard Otiver Underwriting Managers Pty Limited

[Ordinary of 3

[Trinity Processing Pty Limited

[Ordinary of 1 each

5
[Towers Watsan Ausirata Pty Ltd

[Ordinary - 1 Acstralian Doliars
Ordinary - 4.027138 Austratian
Dotars

[Wilis Towers Watson Australia Holdings Ltd

Level 16, 123 Pitt Street, Sydney NSW 2000

[Level 16,123 Pitt Street. Sydnoy NSW 2000

4, 555 Bourke Street, Melbourne VIC 3000, Ausiratia
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Entity name Su/usi_|Legal Percentage |Share class immediate parent Count Activity Roglstered office addre:
Towers Watson ty Ltd SU 100% [0.27AUD per share Towers Watson Ausirafa Pty Lid |Australia rading v 25 5 Coln Sivos, NEomE VT 3uuo At
comp. SU 100% [Ordinary - 1AUD Tcwen Walsnn Ausliata Pty Lid [Australia dosmari/on irading 555 Bourke Street, Melbourne VIC 3000_Aust
{Wills Austraiia Group Services Pty L1d SU 100% [Ordinary shares of no par valu Auslrelia Holdipgs Lid [Australia_ 1ading vl 16, 123 Pitt Slreet, Sydney NSW 2000
Wills Austratia Limited SU 100% [Ordinary of 2 Austrelian doltars each. T owers Watson Ave Holdings Lid [Australia rading evel 16, 123 Pit Sireet, Sydney NSW 2000
Ordinary ot 24.7 Australian dollars
[each and Ordinary of 1 Austratian
gotar each
[CKA Risk Solutions Pty Limked sU 100% [Ordinary shares of no par vaue and | Wills Australia Limitod [Ausiraiia Trading Cevel 16. 123 Pit Street, Syaney NSW 2000
Gloss B shares of no par value
[Witls Employee Benefits Pty Limied SU 100% [Ordinary of P cach _[Wilks Towers Watson Australia Holdings Ltd |Ausiralia Traging Level 16, 123 Pit Street, Sydney NSW 2000
[Wills Reinsurance Austratia Limited su 100% [Ordinary of 2 each [Wills Tower Australia Holdings Ltd [Ausiralia Trading Level 16, 123 Pit Sureet, Sydney NSW 2000
[Wills Towers Walson Austria GmbEL SU 100% [Gidinary of 1 Euro cach [ Wits Europe B.V. [Ausiria Actuaria) & consuting ORBI Tower, Thomas Klosti-Platz 13, 1030 Wien, AUStia
[Wiis Towers Watson Insurance Korea Uimted SU 100%. [Ordinary of KRW10,000 each Witis Europe B.V. Korea i (Center 1 Wesl Tower, Suha-dong) 7 FL. Euljrro 5-qi 26, Jung-qu. Seou.
[Wikks Towers Watson Magyarorszag Biztosilasi Alkusz es Tanacsado |SU 100% [No shares ifls Evrope B.YV. [Hungary Trading [Radey u. 4244, Budapest, Hungary F-1092
xft
[Wills Towers Walson Oy Ab SU 100% [Grdinary of €16.62 each Wils Europo B.V. Finiand [Trading Lars Sonckin koari 12, 02600 Espoo, Fintand
[Witis Towers Watson Secutilies (Hong Kong) Limied su 100% [Ordinary HKO1 each Witis Europe B.V. Hong Kong [Trading 17/ Lee Garden Three, 1 Sunnng Road, Causeway Bay. Hong Kong
Ordinary USD 1 each
W Spéika 2 Og SU 100% [Grdinary of PLN 50 each [Wils Europe B.V. [Potand [Trading 39A UL Domanlowska 02672 Warsaw
[Biuro Doradziwa | ictwa .CA.$p.z.00[SU 100% [Grdinary of PLN 200 each [WTW Services Spbika Z Ograniczona [Forand [Trading 39A UL Domanlewska 02672 Warsaw
[Gras Savoye Ukraine LLC [su 00% No share [WTW Services Spoika Z Ograniczona Ukraine Trading B llynska Street, Block 2, Fioor, 3 04070 Kiev
apovisert
[Bolgey Holding SA. SU 00% [Grdinary of 10 Euro cach Spam [Trading, Paseo de b Castalana 36-36, 26046 Madrid
[Wits Iberia Cormoduta do Sequros y Reaseguros SA su 160% [Ordinary of 30.05 Euro each, ain Trading [Paseo de la Casteliana 36-38, 28046 Madrid
[ Witis Consuting S.L. SU 100% [Ordinary of 10 Euro each Sgum [Trading [Paso de la Castellana 3638, 28046 Madrid
[Wills Affinty S.L [SU 100% [Grinary of 1 Euro each [Spain Trading [Paseo de la Casteliona 36-38, 28046 Madrid
il Towers Walson Aqencia de Suscripcin, S.L_ SU 100% 10€ each [Spain [Trading [Paseo de ta Casteliana 3636, 28046 Madrid
[Wits Towers Watson Services SL su 79% [Ordinary of 3 Euro 6ach [Spain [Trading [Paseo de ta Castefiana 3638, 28046 Madrid
[Wills Corretores do Seguras SA sU 55.55% [Ordinary of § Euro each fWills Iberia Conoduria dc Soguros y Reaseguios [Portugal [Trading [Rua Barata Salgueiro, Number 33 - Floor 7, 1250-042, Lisboa, Portugal
SA {199.936) NB Wills Europe BY aiso holds 21
shares and Wills S&C ¢ Coneduria de Seguros
ividuals hold the other 42
[FT Wills Rensurance Brokers indonesia SU 80% [Grdinary - Each share s DR indonosia [Troding [Chase Plaza Level 10, J1. Jend. Sudirman Kav. 21, Jakarta 12920, indonesia
00,000.00
[Wils Holding AB SU [100% dinary ot SEX 10 oach [Sweden Trading [Box 7273, 103 89 Stockhoim
[Wills AB SU [100% rdinary of SEK 10 each [Sweden [Teading [Box 7273, 103 B9 Stockhoim
s {Stockhotm) AB SU 100% inary oFSEK 10 each ormant 03 69 Stockhoim
[witis $.R.0. SU [100% inary 1 (Czech Repubiic) Koruna (Czech Republic [ Trading [Chartes Square Center, Karlovo nam 10, 120 00 Prague 2. Czech Republc]
[Witls Towers Watson Consutores C.A. SU [100% 1,00 VEF per share [Wills Europe BV (1,000 shares] Venezuets [Trading oCaracas, Venezueia
[Wills Towers Watson Colombia Comedores de Seguros S.A. Y [100% (5% owned by Wilis Europe [Ordinary of COP 3,695,358.0000.00 |Wilis Europe BY (1,040.104) N Cobmbia [Trading [Avenida Calls 26 No. 55-41. Piso 6, Bogota, Colombia
B.V...5.1% owned by Wills each vms Comoon Nominces Limited also hads 1
inernational Limited, 0.00009%
lowned by Wilis Corporate Director vwm»; Intermationsl Limited holds 55,893 sharos:
Senvices Limited, 0.00008% owned Wilis Corporate Director Services Limited hokis 1
by Wills Corroon Nominees Limited, share; and
10.00009% owned by Wills Overseas Wills Overseas investments Limited holds 1 share
Investments Limited)
[Wilis Towars Watson Colombla Consuling 5.A.5 EY 100% [Grdinary Shares COP $505,000,000 |Wills Tawers Watson Colombia Corredores do _ |Colomba [Trading [Avenida Calle 26 No. 59-41. Piso 6. Bogola, Colombia
[Sequros S.A (1,000 shates)
[WFB Conetora de Seguros Ltda SU 100% (99.6999% ownad by Wills _|Ordinary of 1.25 BRL each [Wils Europo B (1,158.198] NB Brazi Trading [Rua Alexandre Dumas, no. 2100, Sth floor, foom 51, Sao Paulo-SP Brazi cep|
[Eutope B.V.: 0.00008% owned by V\ﬁllxs Cerretores de Seguros Ltda also holds 1 04717004
[Wills Corretores de Seguros Ltda.]
[Wilis Towers Watsan Brokers (Singapore] Pte. Ltd. S0 >99.89% [Ordinary shares of No Par Value vwns Europe BV (1,499,098 NB Executive [Singapore [Troding 6 Battery Road #06-01/02 Singapore 048808
[Management Trust B.V. (2)
[Wills Towers Watson Management (singapore) Pto. Limited SU 100% (Grdinary shares of No Par Vakio [ Wills Towers Watson Brokers (Sirgapore) Pto Lid [Singapore [Trading 6 Battery Road #06-01/02 Singapore 049908
[Wilis Management (HK) Pty Limited SU 100% [rdinary No Par Valuo Shares [Wills Towers Watson Management (Singapore] _|Hong Kang [Active [17/F Lee Garden Three. 1 Sunnng Road. Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
Pte Lid
[Wills Towers Watson Management (Labuan) Limited EY 100% (Grdinary of USS1 ach [Wills Towers Walson Brokers (Singapore) Ple. _ |Malaysia Trading [Brumby Centre, Lot 42 Jatan Munibbah 87000 Labuan F 7, Malaysia
[Wilis Agente de Seguras y de Flanzas, S.A. de C.V. SU [100% (99,65% owned by Wils [Class 1 sharas (minimurm fxed [Wilis Europe BV (1,617,547 - Class ( and Glass ) [Mexico [Trading (Boulevard Miguel de Cenvantes Saavedro, #168 Piso 8, Golonia Granada,
Europe BY: 01% owned by Wilis |capial) [NB Wi Oversoas Investments Uimited afso [Alcaidia de Miguel Hidalgo, Mexico City, C.P. 11520, Mexico
|Overseas tnvestments Limited) $1.00 peso hokis’ - Class I share
Ciosshsneres [vmublo capital)
51.00 peso each
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Entity name ge! Percentage Country |activity [Registered office address
|Wilis Hokling Company of Canada Inc [Common; Class A preferred; and Wills Europe BV (1,829,600 Common shares) NB [Canade | Trading First Canadian Place, 100 King Street West, Suite 4700, PO Box 470,
|Class B prefemed | Trinity Acquisition pl also holds 371,888 Class "A" | Toror ntario MSX 1E4
Proforred Sharos and 191,684 Class *B" Preferred
hares
|Willis Canada Inc. [100% [Common Series | and Common |Wilis Holding Company of Canada Inc. [Canada Trading First Canadian Place, 100 King Street West, Suite 4700, PO Box 470,
Series it |Toronto, Ontario M5X 1E4
|Wills Re Canada inc. 100% [Common of $1 each |Willis Holding Company of Canada (nc. iCanada Trading First Canadian Place, 100 King Street West, Suite 4700, PO Box 470,
[ Toronto, Ontario MSX 1E4
|Willis Corredores de Reaseguros SA [99% owned by Willis Europe B.V Ordinary of 1,000 Nueva Sol each |Wiis Europe BV (128) Peru | Trading |Av de la Floresta 487, Oficina 604, Lima 41, Peru
Carsa Consulores, Agente da Seguras y de [Ciass | shares (minimum fxed [Wills Euiopo BV (2925)N8 Moxico [Trading [Avenida de fa Paz 2661, Arcos Valaria, C.P. 44130, Guadalajars, Jalisco
captal) $1.000 pesos each [Willis Ovarseas investments Limted also holds 75
shares
\Wilis Mexico, Intermediario de Reaseguro, S.A de C.V, Class ) shares (minimum fored IWills Europe BV (28,979) NB Wilis Internationa!  |Mexico | Trading |Av. Santa Fe No. 495 floors 9 and 10 Col. Criz Manca, C.P. 05349, Mexico,
[capital) $100,000.00 pesos each  [Limited also holds 21 sharos oF.
[Sertec Servicos Tecnicos de Inspeca, Levaniamentos o Avaliacoes [Ordinary of BRL1 each [Witis Europa BV (3.010)NB Brozt [Tracing [Rua Alexandre Dumas, #2100, 6th floor, roam 81, S36 Poulo— SP Brazi
|Wiliis Corretores de Seguros Ltda atso holds 1,290 Cop: 04717-004
\Willis Corredores de Sequros SA 1 Nusvo Sol each Pe Trading |Av de Ia Floresta 497, Oficina 604, 2 41, Peru
| York Vale Cometora @ Administradora de Seguros Limitada [Crdinary of BRL 1 each |Wilis Corretores de Seguros Limitada (1 share) Brazi [Dormant [Rua Amadeu da Luz n°100, room 703, Blumenau ~ SC - BrazilCep: 89010-
- 160
[Wills Atfinity Correlores de Seguros Limfiada SU 100% [08.62% owned by Wiis [Ordinary of BRL 1 each Bzl [Trading [Rua Alexandre Dumas, no. 2100, 5ith floor, room 51, Sao Paulo-SP Brazi cep

(Coretores do Seguros Limitada,
0.079% owned by Wilis Europe B.V..
ond 0.41% owned by WFB Comretoro

[Wills Conetores do Seguros Lim#aga (493,099)
Ng

IWills Europo BV also hokls 4,830 ang
[WF8 Coratora do Seguros Ltda. Holds 2.071

04717-004

de Sequros Ltda.]
SU

£
Tiwits Europe BY (4,.271)NB

(Asiina S A.

[Grdinary of ARS 1 each.

[sU [100% [85% owned by Willis Europe
B.v. and 5% owned by Wilis
imited)

[Witis Europe B.V. holds 85,000 shases N8 Wiks
intemational Limited 5,000

[Wilis Towers Watson Colombia Conedores de Reaseguros S.A. 100% [95% owned by Willis Europe  [Ordinary shares Trading Avenida Calle 26 No. 59-41, Piso 6, Bogota, Colombia
B.V.. 5% owned by Wil [COP $2,000,000,000 |Willis Corroon Nominees Limited also holds 1
(ntermational Limited, 0.02% owned share
by Willis Corporate Director Semvices |Wilis International Ltd hokds 226 shares.
[Limited, 0.02% owned by Wilis |Wills Overseas Invesiments Ltd holds 1 share
[Corroon Nominees Limited, 0.02% |Willis Corporate Director Services Limited hokis 1
jowned by Wilis Qversears share
Investments Limited|]
Wﬁs Corretora de Resseguios Limiada 100% [Wilis Europe BV-99.999.1% | Ordinary of BRL 1 each [Wills Europe BY. Brazt [Trading [Avenida Presidente Wilson 231, room 604, Rio de Janeiio - R Brazil CEP:
|Willis Camretores de Seguros Ltda 20030021
0,0009%.witis Coretores de
|Sequros Ltda 0.0008%]
'WTW Global Delivery and Solutions India Private Limited 100% WTW (89.99% - Wilks Europe [Orainery of 100 Rupees each Wik Euiopo BV india [Trading [Fiani No.6 Godrej & Boyce MIg. Co. compound, LBS Marg, Vikhroll (Wost),
BV and 0.001% Willis Corroon [Mumbai - 400 079
INominees Limited
[Wilis Towers Watson india Privete Limited Grainary a1 Rs 10 each [WTW Global Dovery and Salutions (ndz Private [india [Trading [2nd Floor Tower B Uniech Business Park, South City-1, Gurgaon -122001,
Limited NB Sombhav Rakyan aiso hoids 2 shares Haryana, india
[Willis Hong Kong Limited EY 100% Grainory - NPV [Wills Europo B.V. (60,699) NG Fong Kong [Trading 1&/F Loe Garden One, 33 Fysan Avenue, Hong Kong
[Wills Corroon Nominees Limited also hoids 1
[Wilis insurance Brokers (8) Sn Bna UsT 5% Ciass A Ordnary, B Ordinary, ¢ |Wills Europo B.V, (76,000 0" shares) [Brunei Trading 310 Fioor Scout Headquarter Buiding, Lot 11620 Kg Mata-Miata, Gadong
(Ordinary, D Ordinary of Brunei 1 [Other shares issued: Bruverture Sdn Bhd (30000 8E1118. Negra Brunei
each |A Shares 8 540008 Shares): Suprema Products
[Sdn Bha {20000 B Shares); HJ Abdu! Wahab bin
|Abu Baker(20000 C Shares)
Willis Corretores da Segures Limitada SU [100% [99% owned by Willis Europe  |Ocdinary of BRL 1 each |Willis Europe B.V. (8,437,434) NB Brazi [ Trading Rua Alexandre Oumas, n"2100, 4th floor, rooms 41/42, S&o Paulo- SP Brazil
BY; 19 owned by WFB Corretors do [WFB Corretara de Seguros Ltda also hoids 89,973/ (Cep: 04717004
Seguros Ltda) shares
|Willis Towers Watson S.A. Corredores de Seguros B [100% [96% Wilis Europe B.V. and [Class of Shares name: shares. |Willis Europe B.V. (8,600) nb [Chile | Trading |Av. Andres Betio 2457, Piso 23, Providencia, Chile
4% owned by Willis International [CLP 1,521 each |illis International Holdings (400)
[Plan Administredo Rortarca Salud, C. 1.00 VEF Per share ’:emzu:h ITrading [Regisiro Mercanti Segundo-Caracas, Venezuela
|Willis Chile Lim#tada 100% [99% owned by Willis Europe  [Ordinary shares of 1 CLP |witlis Europe B.V. (74,250) NB [Chile Holding |Av. Andres Bello 2457, Piso 23, Providencia, Chile
B.V.: and 1% owned by Wilis |Wilis International Ltd also holds (750)
international Limit
|Willis Towers Watson Argentina S.A. [SU 100% [95% owned by Wilis Europe  [Ordinary of ARS 1 each |Willis Eurepe B.V. holds 180,000 shares NB Willis [Argentina | Trading [San Martin 344, floor 25, Buenos Aires, 1004, Argentina
- B.V. and 5% owned fillis international Limited also holds 10,000 shares
International Limited]

W

[San Martin 342, fioor 25, Buenos Aires, 1004, Argentina
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[WFD Consuores 5.4 100% [85% ownad by Wills Europe | Ordinary of ARS 1 ach [Wills Europe B.V. holds 95,000 shares NB Wilis _[Argertina [Trading San Martin 344, floor 25, Buenos Aires, 1004, Argentina
B.v. and 5% owned by Wil nternational Limted also holds 5.000
imi
[Wills Towers Watson Conredores de Reaseguros S.A. 100% [06% Wiks Eurape B.V. an [ Ordiary of AR 1 each [Wilks Eurape B.V. hokis 960,000 shz:cs NB Wiis |Argentina [Trading San Martin 344, fioor 25. Buenas Aires, 1004, Argentina
i 000 shax
Japan Limited [Ordinary of €1 each United Kingdom __[Fioid: (51 Lime Streel, London, ECIM 70Q
[Wilis Consuting K.K. [Ordinary of 1 JPY each [Wills Japan Holdings KX. pan [Dormart [Hibiya Park Frant 137, 2-1-6 Uchisaiwaicho, Chiydaku., Tokyo, 1000011,
Jepan
[Wills Japan Senvices KK. [Grdinary of 1 JPY each [Wilks Japan Hokiings K.K. [Sapan [Trading [Hiblya Park Front 13F, 2-1% Uchisaiwarcho, Chiyda-Ku.. Tokyo. 1000011,
apan
[Wills Re Japan KK, [Ordinary o1 0.5601 JPY cach [Wills Japan Hokiings K.K. [Gapan [Trading Hibiya Park Front 137, 2-18 Uchisawaicho, Chiyda-ku., T0Kyo, 1000011,
Japen
[Willis Japan Hokiings KX. [Ordinary 010.3726 JPY each [Witis Japan Uimted [Fapan [Trading [Hiblya Park Front 137, 2-1-8 Uchisawai-cho, Chiyda ku,, Tokyo, 1000011,
Liapan
[Ordinary of €1 each [Witls Faber Limted [Uritod Kingdom [ Trading 51 Lime Street,London ECIM 700
[Ordinary of £0.001 E [United Kingdom __|[In Liquidation 30 Fenchurch Avenue, London EC3M 5AD, England
PPH Limted (Ordinary A of USST each; Ordinary B Bermuda [Trading [Canon's Cou, 22 Victorla Street, Hamiton HM 12, Bermuda
IS$1; and Deferred of USS$1
[Prim Professionals Limited Y 01€1.00 infed Kingdom | Uquidation 51 Cime Sreel, London ECIM 700
Y of £1.00 inited Kingdom __|tn Liquidation 51 Lime Street, London ECIM7DQ
PM( Group Limited 1 each e nited Kingdom___[Hold 51 Lime Street, London ECIM 700,
Struclured Financial Solutions Li rdinary of £0.01 cach imite nited Kingdom ___|Trad 51 Lime Street, London ECIM 70Q
1.00 imite nited Kingdom __{Trady 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 700
Y of €1 each imite nited Kingdom __{In Liquidation 51 Lime Strest, London EC3M 70Q
Trinity Processing Services Uimited y of £1 each e nited Kingdom __[Trading 51 Lime Street, London_EC3M 70Q
[Witls Towers Watsan SAINV Y vatus ed hokls 246,078 shares and NB [Belgiu Trading [Parc d Affaires Zenobe Gramme, Quai des Vennes 18 - 20, 4020 Liege.
is Eviope B.V. eiso holds 818 shares Belgium
Gras Savoye Consuling (Beigum) Y vahie E SAINV (8.571)NB Wils _[Selgium [Trading [Parc d Affalres Zerone Gramme, Quaiaes Vennes18/720. 4020 Liege, Beigium
B.V. oo hads 9 shares
Faber Undewriling Services Limited [Grdinary of £1 each aber Undewril fes Limited Unfted Kingdom __|Non-Tradr 51 Lime Strest, London, ECIM 70Q
[Wiis Corroon (FR) Limited [Ordinary of €1 each aber Limi United Kingdom___|Trading 51 Lime Sureet, London, EC3M 700
SA. EUR 5304921 orroon (FR) Cimited b [Dormart, 148, avenue do Ia Feiencerie, L-1511 Luxembourg
Inc; [Common $0.01 per share Group Limited USA. NY
[The Wils Towers Walson Foundation 100% Membership Interest th America Inc. USA.
i [100% membership irterest th America Inc. USA. X
[Common $0 per share iorth America lnc: USA. [The Corporation Trust Company. 1208 Orange Streel. Wimington, Couny of
[New Castle, Delaware 19801
[Wills US Holding Company, inc. [Common Class A $0.0001 per share.[Wilks North America fnc USA. [Trading 1209 Orange Streal, Wiminglon DE 19807-0000, Unkied Stotes
[Common Ctass 8 $0.0001 per share
[Wils FRH. inc. S0 100% [Common Class A $0 per share [Witks US Holding Company. inc. USA. [Fotding (Brookieid Piace. 200 Liberty Sireet, New York, NY 10261
[Common Class B $0 per share
[Wills of Greater Kansas, Inc. [Common $1 per share [Wills HRH Inc USA. [Trading 5700 W. 1121 Street, Suite 100, Overland Park, Kansas, 66211
[Wilis of Okiahoma, Inc. [Common of 1 each USA Trading [One Leadership Square, 211 North Robinson Avenue St 1100, OKiahoma
, Oktahoma_73102
[Wils of Vermont, inc. [Common of $1 each USA. [Trading 101 Bank Streel, Sume 500, Burington vr us«n um« States
i per share USA Trading [305 SW Wyomin Ste 100, Mil
per share USA [Trading 185 Asylum Streel, zsm Fioor, Hartford, Cunnlcﬂcu\ 06103-3708
[Common $0 per share USA. Trading [North Shore Commens, 495 Lake Brook Diive Ste 300 & 350, Glen Allen,
iia 23060
{Freberg Envi Inc, share SA. 18 2000 S. Colorade Boulevard, Suttes 800 & 800, Denver, Colorado 80222 |
i 'unding ‘Associales, inc. Common of $1 oach Y rading Brookfiels Place, 200 Liberly Sireet, New York, NY 10081 | Yerk NY 10281
HRH, LLC [100% 100% X rading 101 Merrit 7 5th Floor, Merritt 7 Corporate Park, Norwalk_ CT 06651
inancial Servt:es e 100% C X rading 36 Old Ridgebury Road_Suite 5, Danbury, Cnnnacﬂ:m 06810
ichigan, In 100% n X rading [26555 Evergreen, Ste 1600, Southiield, MI 48076
[100% n nc. Y. Y Bol flle_TN 37214
100% n fcos Corporatia rading ultes 800 & 900, Denver, Colorado 60227
100% n inc Y rading ille, TN 37214
[100% n o rading an Francisco, CA 94105
[100% on e rading Five Concourss Parkway, Sulte 1800_ Aliants, Georgia_30328
rth American Holding Compar [100% inc. Y 703 Foulk Road, Wilmington, Delaware 19803
[100% [Common of 5100 each nc A 8 Ti3 No. Water Street, Sute 19280, Mobile AL 36602, United States
[100% [Common of $1 each  ine rading 16220 N. Scotisdale Rd., Sute 600, Scotisdale, Arzana_85254
100% [Common of 1 each . rading [Wills Tower, 233 South Wacker Dirve, Sulte 2000, Chicago, linals 60606
100% Aolst [Witls of Michigan, fnc. USA Trading [228 Schiling Circte, Ste 150, Hunt Valey. Maryland 21031
|Common Class B of $1 each
100% Common of $1 each [Wills of Michigan, Inc. USA. Trading 1600 Utica Avenue Souih, Sule 600, St Louss Park, Minnesots 55416
160% Common of 51 each [Wills of Michigan, inc. USA- [Troding 1403 Jacksan Avenue, Pascagouta, Mississipp] 39568
100% [Comman SO per share US A Trading [Pease Intemational Tradeporl, One New Hampshire Avenue, Sute 200,
Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801
[160% [Common of $1 each [Wills of Michigan, nc. USA Troding 150 John F. Kennedy Phwy, Ste 620 Shon Hill, New Jersey 07076-5002
100% [Common of $1 each an_Inc. USA Teading 24 N. Tryon Streel, Suite 2500, Charlotte NC 28202 |
[100% [Common of $1 each Wills of Michigan, Inc. USA [Trading 001 Lakeside Avenve, Ste 1600, Cleveland, Ohio #4114 |
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[Common $1 per share [Wills of Michigan, tne. USA Trading [222 SW Columbia Stree, Sutte 600, Portand. Oregon 97201,
[Common of $1 each [Wilis of Michigan, Ine. USA Trading [Five Radnor Corporate Cenier, 100 Matsonford Road, Buiding 5. Suta 200,
[Radnor, Pennsylvania_19087
[Wills of Texas, inc. [Comman of $1 esch lchigan, ine. rading 15305 N. Dallas Parkviay, Suite 1100_Addison Texss 75001
Fairly Consuting Group, LLC [25% membership inforast exas, inc (26%) rading 1800 5. Washi ‘Ste 400, Amarilo,_TX 78102
ommon of $100 each ichigan, Inc. . ruding [400 N_ Executive Or, Sto 300, Brookfield, Wi 53005
per share ichigan, Inc. rading [Brookfield Place, 200 Liberty Street, Naw York, NY 10261
per share ichigan, inc. ading [Brookiield Piace, 200 Libarty Siroet, New York, NY 1
per share rading 1450 Brickell Avenue, Sute 1600, Miami FL 33131, United States
$1each ichigan, inc. rading [Brookfiel Prace, 200 Livery Siveet, New York, NY 10281
ermont), Ltd $10.00 each [Wills of Michigan, Inc. ading. 102 Bank Street, Suite 500, Burtington VT 05401, United States
per share [Witls Towers Watson Management (Varmon) reding 400 Comerstone Drive, Suite 240, Wilston, VA 05495-0000, United States,
Limited
[Common $0.00 per share |Encore Insurance PCC, Limited [United States [Active [400 Comerstons Drive, Suile 240, Willston, VA 05485-0000, United States
[Encore One IC. inc [Common $0 per share [Encore Insurance PCC, Limited USA [Treding [400 Comerstono Drive, Suite 240, Walston, VA 05485-0000, United States
[Wilis Towers Watson Risk Purchasing Group, inc. [Member Interest [Wilis Towars Watson Management (Varmont) [U.S.A. [Trading 40 Main Street, Buringlon VT 05401, United States.
Limitod
Common of $1 each ichigan, Inc, [USA, rading 1100 Poydras Slreet, Suite 2000, New Orloans, LA 70163
[Comman of $1 each ichigan, Inc. 0.5 A rading iversity Street, Ste 3100, Seatile, WA 98101
ennessee, Inc. [Comman of $1 each ichigan, In¢ USA- rading wry Bouleverd, Neshville, TN 37214
(arda, Inc. [Common of $1 each nnessee, Inc USA- rading . Boy Scowt BNvd., Ste 1000, Tampa, FL 33607
sk Purchasing Graup, Ine_ 100% Membership Interest nnessee, Inc. [us; rading ry Boulevard, Nashville, TN 37214
nc. [ S0 per share ichigan, Inc rading treet, Sute 600, Boston, Massachuselts, 02159
lew York, nc. [Common of $1 each tichigan, Inc cading Kiekd Piace, 200 Liberty Sureet, New York, NY 10281
i 100% membership interest iew York, e, 5. rading fiekd Place, 200 Liberty Sureet, New York, NY 10281
s of Connecticut, LLC 1100% membership imerest [Wiis HRH X ading 165 Asywm Streel, 25th Floor, Hartford, Comeclicut 06103-3404
WTW Gelaware Holfings, LLG 100% membership interest [Wills US Holding Company Inc. X olding 160 Greentroo Drive, Sute 107, Dover Delaware. Kent 19904, United States.
[Towars Watson Debware Holdings Inc. [Common stock - 0.01 [WTW Delawaro Hokiings LLC United States- _|Folding 160, Greentree Drive, Sutte 101. Dover, Kent. DE. 16804, United States
[Protessional ConsuRants Insurance Company, inc. [Common shares- USD3 [Towers Watson Delaware Holdings Inc. Unted States - [Captve [100 Bank Strect, Sute 500, Burlingion VT 05401, United States
I‘su,.., Mountain Insurance Company [Comman stock - 0USD [Towars Watson Delaware Holdings Inc. United States-_{Capive 126 College Street, Suile 400, Burlinglon VT 05401, United Stales
: Vermont
[Towers Watson Deloware Inc [Common stack - 0.01 USO [Towers Watson Detaware Haldings Inc Onited Siates- | Trading 160, Greentee Orive, Suke 101, Daver, Kent, OE, 19904, United Stales
el
[Towers Watson Saudi Arabia LLC [su [00% [Ordinary SART Towers Watson Saudi Arabia LLC (850).Towers [Saudi Ambia Trading Ofiico 130, First Floor,, The Piaza, Akaria Complex, Olaya Road, Olya,
/atson Limited (50) Riyadh, 12331 - 4028, Saudi Arabia
[Acctaris Hoidings, thc. [sU 100% [comman siock - 0.01 USD. [Towers Watson Detaware tnc (United States- _|Holding Company 160, Greentree Orive, Suie 101, Dover, Kent, OE, 19904, Unied States
Dolaware
[Accars, inc. S0 100% [common stock - 0.01 USD [Acciais Holdings. . Uniced States-  [Trading 160, Greontres Orive, Suio 101, Daver, Kent, DE, 19904, Uniiod States
: Dolaware
[Acciars Business Soiutions Private Limited S0 [100% [squity shares - 10 Rs [Acciaris. Inc. 571,607 shares,Towers Walson ind@ [India [Trading 270, Tower 28, Eco Space, New Town, Rajamat, Kalkata, W8 700 156, India
Private Limited 2 shares
[Extend Heafth, inc S0 [100% [Common stock - 0.01USD. [Towers Watson Delaware tnc United States- [Trading 160, Greentree Orive, Suile 101, Dovor, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
Dolaware
[Extand Insurance Senvices LLC S0 100% membership uit- 1 [Extend Feath LLC United States. Utah [Trading 1366, East Murray, Holladay Road, Salt Leg Cy, UT, 84117, Unitad States
Liazon Corporaton S0 100% common stock - 0.0% USD [Towars Watson Delaware the United Stales- _[Trading 760, Greentree Drive, Sufe 101, Dover, Keni. DE, 19904, United States
elaware
Lazan Benefis, in. S0 100% [Common stock - 0 USD Ciazon Comporation Uritod Stales  [Trading 160, Greeniree Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kenl, DE. 19904, United States
taware
[Towers Watson investment Services, Inc. EY 100% [Common -0 USD [Towers Watson Detaware Inc United States- _[Trading 160, Greenues Drive, Sute 101, Daver, Kenl, O, 19904, Unfed States
Detsware
[Towers Watson Managemant Consuling (Shenzhen) Co.. LId Y 100% [Regstered capiial - SUSD 130,000 [Towers Watson Deware Inc China trading 807, 802, 8ih Floor, Tower 1. Kerry Plaza, No. 1 Zhong Xin S1 Road, Futan
District, Shenzhen Municipality, China
[Towers Watson Retiree Insurance Services, Inc. Y 100% [common siock - 0.01 USD [Towers Watson Detaware Inc. United States- _[Trading 160, Greentre rive, Suie 101, Dover, Kent, OE, 19904, United States
i Detaware
[TPFEC iniernationat Inc. EY 100% [Common stock -1 USD [Towers Watson Daawars Inc United States- [Holding Company [National Registered Agents, I, Commonwealih of Pennsyvania, Gounty of
. Pannsyhania [Dauphin, PA, United States
[Wilks Towars Watson Analylical Insurance Services Inc. EY 0% [Common Stack - 0,01 USD [Towers Watson Delaware Inc United States - |Trading 160, Greentreo Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kenl, OE. 19904, Uniied States
; Detaware
[Wilks Towers Watson Danismantk Limted Swkets EY 100% [Ordinary - 25TRY [Towers Watson Detaware Inc [Turkey [Trading [Buyukders Caddesi No: 127, Astoria Towers BIock A - 4ih floor, 34304
. Esentepe, Istonbul Turks
[Towars Perrin Capiial Corp. SU 100% |Comman stock - 0.01 USD [Towers Watsan Delaware tnc United States- _[IP holding company 160, Greentree Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, OE. 19904, Uniod States
Deaware
Towers Watson 5. A. (Proprietary) Limied £y 100% fctass of shares; Ordinary Par Value | Towers Watson Delawara thc [South Africa [Dormant (Great Westerford Bulding, 2nd Floor, 240 Main Road, Rondebosch, 7700,
! value; ZAR 1.00 South Africa
Towars Watson Puzito Rico Insurance Brokerage nc. SU 100% [Common [Towers Watsan Detaware inc [Puerio Rico [Trading 1108 Corporate Senvices LILC.. T-Mobile Certer, B7. Tabonuco Stiee, Sute
uss1 1108, Guaynabo, 00968, Puerto Rico
[Watsan Wyatt intemational, . SU 100% [Common stock -1 USD Towers Watsan Delaware Inc United States- _[Holding Company 317 South OMision Street, Carson City, NV, 69703
Nevada
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Immediate parent

name Share class Country Activity Registered office address
is Towers Watson Consultores S.A. SU 1009 {99% owned by Watson Wyatt |Commen Shares of 0 CLP Watson Wyatt International, Inc. {7,056,865) Chile Trading Ave. Andres Bello 2457, Piso 23, Providencia, Chile
{Intemationas, inc., and 0.00001% [TPF&C International, Inc. (1)
owned by TPFAC International, Inc.)
suU 100% £1 Ordinary Shares |Watson Wyatt International, Inc United Kingdom Trustee Company Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 SPQ, England
|SU 100% $1USD Ordinary Share Watson i ingdom Holding Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 8PQ, England
Towers Watson (Bermuda) Ltd. su 1009 [Common stock - $1USD Watson Wyatt International, inc Bermuda Trading 30 Victoria Street, 2nd Fl., Bermuda Telephone Co's Building, Tilnghast,
Netton & Warren {Bermuda) Ltd.. Hamilton. Bermuda, HM 12
[PT Towers Watson Purbajaga su 60.00% Ordinary Shares of [DR 1,000,000  jWatson Wyatt International, Inc. Indonesia Trading [Chase Plaza Level 10, JI. Jend. Sudirman Kav. 21, Jakarta 12820, Indonesia
[Towers Perin Luxembourg Holdings S.AR.L. Su 100% Ordinary shares of 20 euros each [Watson Wyatt International, fnc. Luxembourg Holding 1, rue Hildegard von Bingen L-1282 Luxembour:
‘owers Perrin UK Holdings Limited SuU 100% 1 x£1 Ondinary [ Towers Perrin Luxambourg Holdings Sar United Kingdom Holding Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 8PQ, England
[Towers Perrin Europe Limited Su 100% £1 Ordinary i United Kingdom Holding Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, England
‘owers Watson (Mataysia) Sdn Bhd SuU 100% Ordinary shares of RM1 each Watson Wyatt International, Inc. Malaysia Trading Menara Dion #33-01, 27 Jalan Sultan lsmail, Kuala Lumpur, Kuata Lumpur,
50250. Malaysia
Towers Watson Consulting (Shanghai} Limited su 100% USDS,000,000 Investment (Watson Wyatt International, Inc. China Trading Room 1101, 1103, Tower 1, Century Link, No. 1198 Century Avenue, Pudong
New District, Shanghai 200122, China
Towers Watson tatin America Holdings LLC SU 100% membership unit [Watson Wyatt International, Inc. United States- Holding Company 160, Greentree Drive, Sutte 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
Delaware
Towers Watson Consultores Mexico S.A. de C.V. SU 100% [Class | Serie B 99% owned [Class | and Il Series B - MXN 10 Towers Watson Latin America Holdings LLC Class [Mexico Trading Boulevard Miguel de Cervantes Saavedra, #169, Piso 8, Colonia Granada,
by Towers Watson Latin America |- {4, 999) and Class 1! - {8,017,086) NB TPF&C Alcaldia de Miguel Hidalgo, Mexico City, C.P. 11520, Mexico
Holdings LLC and Class | Serie B International, Inc. also hokis 1 nominee share
0.06% owned by TW Latin America
Hoktings LLC and 0.00001% owned
by TPF&C International Inc.]
Towers Watson Mexico, Agente de Seguras, S.A. de C.V. SU 100% [99% owned by Towers Series A shares - MXN 1 Towers Watson-Consultores Mexico S.A. de C.V. [Mexico Trading [Boutevard Miguel de Cervantes Saavedra, #169, Piso 8, Colonia Granada,
Watson Consultores Mexico S.A. de (49,899) Alcaldia de Miguel Hidalgo, Mexico City, C.P. 11520, Mexico
C.V. and 0.002% owned by Towers NB
Watson Latin America Holdings LLC]  Towars Watson Latin America Holdings LLC also
holds 1 shara
| Towers Watson Vietnam Company Limited SU 100% 'VND 4,478,000,000 Investment (Watson Wyatt International, Inc. Vietnam tn Liquidation 115 Nguyen Hue Street, Sunwah Tower, District 1, Ho Chi Minh cily, Vietnam
Willis Towers Watson Consulting Korea Limited SU 100% Ordinary shares of KRW 10,000 each [Watson Wyatt International, Inc. Korea Trading {(Center 1 West Tower, Suha-dong) 7 Fl., Eulji-ro S-gil 26, Jung-gu, Seout
.aw Towers Watson Global Business Services, inc. Isu 100% Ordinary of Php100 each [Watson Wyatt International, Inc. __Ww.__svsmm Trading 16th Floor, Bonifacio One Technology Tower, Rizal Drive corner 31st Street,
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City, Philippil
Willis Towers Watson Insurance Brokers Philippines, Inc. SU >59.89% Ordinary of Php100 each (Watson Wyatt International, Inc. Philippines Trading 23/F W City Center, 7th Avenue corner 30th Street, Bonifacio Global City,
Taquig Ciy, Phitppines
IWillis Towers Watson Philippines, Inc. SU >99.99% Ordinary of Php100 each iWatson Wyatt International, Inc. Philippines Trading [23/F W City Center, 7th Avenue corner 30th Street, Bonifacio Global City,
Taguig City, Phifippines
Willis Towers Watson Consultores S.A. su 100% ARS, 1, Ordinary Nominative Non-  [Watson Wyatt International, Inc. IArgentina Trading San Martin 344, floor 25, Buenos Aires, 1004, Argentina
Endorseable Shares
[ Towers Watson Hong Kong Limited su 100% Ordinary at HKD10 each (Watson Wyatt International, Inc. (1,050,000 Hong Kong Trading 6th Floor, Alexandra House, 18 Chater Road, Central, Hong Kong
ordinary) NB Towers Watson Delaware Inc also
Towers Watson Insurance Brokers Singapora Pte. Ltd SU 100% Ordinary of SGD1.00 Singapore Trading 83 Chulia Street, #09-01 OCBC Centre East, Singapore 049514
Towers Watson Investment Services Hong Kong Limited SU 100% Ordinary at HKD10 each Hong Kong Tradi
[Towers Watson Singapore Holdings Pte Ltd SU 100% Ordinary Shares of No Par Value Towers Watson Hong Kong Limited |Singapore 63 Chulia Street, #09-01 OCBC Centre East, Singapore 049514, 049514,
Singapore
Ternary Risk Consultancy and Management Private Limited US| 38% *mnis\ shares - 10Rs  Towars Watson Singapore Holdings Pte. Ltd. India Trading G-36, 1st Floor, Cannaught Place, New Dethi, 110001, India
(130,000 shares) NB
Willis Towers Watson India lsurance Brokers
Private Limited also holds 370.000
Wilis Towers Watson Consulting (Singapore) Pte. Ltd SU 100% Ordinary of SGD1.00  Ordinary of |Towers Watson Hong Kong Limited holds _@SE&S Trading [63 chutia Street, #08-01 OCBC Centre East, Singapore 049514
SGDO0.0Y 5,584,460 Ordinary of SGD0.01 and 300,000
Ordinary shares of SGD1.00 Watson Wyatt (UK)
Acquisitions 2 Limited also holds 2,587,713
Ordinary shares of SGD1.00
 Towers Watson Colombia Agencia de Seguros Ltda. suU 100% (85% owned by Watson Wyatt |Ordinary Share - 100 COP Watson Wyatt International, inc. {15,200,000) NB |[Colombia Trading Office 503, Cafle 127 No 13A-54, Apartado 104001, Bogota, Colombia
Intemational, Inc. and 5% owned by [Towers Watson Delaware Inc holds 800,000
Towers Watson Detaware Inc] shares.
Towers Watson (Thaitand) Limited su 100% Ordinary at THB100 each Watson Wyatt International, Inc. (2,8099,998) NB  |Thaitand Trading No. 725 Metropolis Bldg, Sth Floor, Sukhumvit Road, Khwaeng Klongton Nua,
Towers Watson Singapora Holdings Pte. Ltd. also Khet Wattana, Bangkok, Thaitand
holds 1 share and Towers Watson Hong Kong
Limited holds 1 share
Towers Watson Consultoria Ltda. SU 100% [99% owned by Watson Wyatt [Common stock - 1 BRL [Watson Wyatt International, Inc. (27,096,708.00) [Brazi Trading Av. Nagdes Unidas, No. 12.901, 21 floor, Conjunto 2101, Torre Norte,
international, Inc., and 0.00005% NB Towers Watson Latin America Holdings LLC Chécara taim, CEP 04578-000, Sao Paulo, State of Sac Paulo, CEP 04578~
owned by Towers Watson Latin also hokis 15 shares 000, Brazil
[America Holdings LLC)
| Towers Watson Cometora e Consultoria de Seguros Ltda. SU 59% owned by Towers Watson Common stock - 1 BRL Towers Watson Consultoria Ltda. Brazi Trading Av. Nagdes Unidas, No. 12.801, 21 floor, Conjunto 2101, Torre Norte,

Consultoria Ltda.

Chacara ttaim, CEP 04578-000, Sao Paulo, State of Sao Paulo, CEP 04578-
000, Brazil

33



Appendix 1
Willis Group Limited idiari

i Interest - 31 December 2018

[
I_S_hareclass }

Entity name immediate parent Country |Activity Reglstered office address
Towers Watson KK. [Grdinary shares - 50,000PY [Watson Wyalt International. inc. (4,520) NB Japan [Trading [Fibiya Park Front 13F. 2-1-6 Uchisawarcho, Chiyda-ku.. Tokyo, 1000011,
ir [Wetson Wyatt Insurance and Financial Services Japan
i |Consuing Hoklings Limited also holds 200
[Towers Watson nvestment Services K.K. [Ordinary shares - 50,0000PY [Towers Watson K.K. [Japan [Active tniya Park Front 13F, 2.1 Uchisawai-cho, Chiydau,, Tokyo, 1000011,
[Witls Towers Watson Investments Korea Limiled [Ordinary shares of KRW10,000 each | Towers Watson Investmant Sarices K K. Korea [Trading (Center 1 West Tower, Suha-dong) 7 ., Eulj-1o 5-gil 26. Jung-gu. Seou
Towers Watson Uniguay S A. Ordinary Nominative Non-Endorsable [Watson Wyalt Interational, nc. (450,000 sharas) |Uniguay [Trading [WTC Free Zone, Or. Luis Bonavia 1294, Office 1107 and Office 1201,
Shares [Montevideo, 11300, Uruguay
UYLy 4
[FT Towers Watson indonesia (Grdinary Shates of 8.887 DR [Watson Wyatt international, inc. (59,000) N8 [indonesia [Trading [Chase Piaza Level 10, JL Jend. Sudiiman Kav. 21, Jakarta 12620, Indonesia
i [Towers Watson Detaware tnc atso hokds 1000
. shaes,
[Watsan Wyatt European Investment Holdings. 1nc. SU 00% Common - 0 USD [Watson Wyatt Internaliora, tnc. (7,109) NB United States- _|Hoiding 160, Greentsee Drive, Sure 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19804, Unileq States
I [ Towers Watsan Delaware Holdings, Inc. also holds |Delaware
¢ 100 shares
[Watson Wyatt European investment Holdings 1, LLC. S0 100% [Membership urt - No Shares [Watson Wyatt European tvestment Holdings, fnc. [United States- _|Holding 160, Greentres Drive, Sute 101. Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
Ell Detaware
[Wills Towers Watson Holdings (Guernsey) Limted ST 100% [Ordinary of$1 sach [Watson Wyatt European invesimant Holdings 1 |Guernsey [Fotding [The Albany, South Esplanade. St Peter Port, GY1 4NF. Guensey
Ll Lc
[Watson Wyatl Luxembourg SARL [sU 100% (Ordinary Shares of 1 Euro [ Wills Towers Watson Holdings (Guermsay) Limited [Luxembourg [Group financing 1. rue rildegard von Bingen L1262 Lxembourg
Towars Watson Middie East Holdings LLC S0 00% Membership uri [Watson Wya Luxembourg Sart Unifed States- _[Holding 160, Greeniree Drive, Sute 101, Dover, Keni, OE. 19904, Unkod States
Detaware
Towers Watson Middle East FZ-LLC [sU 100% No Shares. [Towers Watson Middle East Holdings LLC United Arab [Trading Business Central Towes, Tower A, Level 37, Dubai Modia CAy, PO Box|
Emirates (DIFC, 1500082, Dubai, United Arab Emirates
bai)
[Towers Watson Insurance Brokers LLC ST 45% Mo Shares ¢ [Towers Watson Niidio East Holdings LLC United Arab (DormanuNon trading [Office Business Centre, Level 27, Marina Plaza, Dubai Marina, PO Box
il Emirates 112229, United Arab Emirates
[Towers Watson Giobal 2 Limited [sU 100% [1SUSD Ordinary Share [Wills Towers Watson Holdings (Guernsey) Limiled [United Kingdom _|Hoking [Watson House, London Road, Reigate. Surrey, RHZ 8PQ. England
[Wills Towers Watson s.r.0 SU 100% (Ordinary 1 (Czech Repudlic) Koruna |Towers Watson Global 2 Limied Czech Republic _|Aciuarial & consuting [Revorsen! 72417 11000 Praha 1 Czech Republc
[Towars Watson Software Limiied SU 100% (Ordinary £1 shares Towers Watson Giobal 2 Lim#tad 336 United Kingdom [ Trading [Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RHZ 9P, England
shares.Towers Watson Delaware inc also hokls 58
U shares
Savilo Assessment Limied SU 100% (Ordinary £1 shares [Towers Watson Sofiware Limited United Kingdom _[On-in sssessment for [ Walson House, London Road, Reigate. Surrey. RHZ 9PQ, Engiand
l recruiiment

[Ordinary £1 shares

United Kingdom

[Canade.

[Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 BP0, England
175_Bloar Street E, 1501 South Tower, Toronto, ON, M4W 376, Canada.

[Common Stock- NPV
1USDS Ordinary
1USDS Prefarance

[Towers Watson Global 2 Limited

United Kingdom

omant
|Actuarial & consulting
Holding

[Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, Engtand

[Grdinary - 68,95 SEK

Ordinary shares. Willis Towers Watson Uk
[Hotocene Limited aso holds 1,000 Crdinary shares|

a Acquisitions 1 Limits £1 Ordinary Shares [Towers Watson Global 3 Limied United Kingdom [Holding.
[ The Wyatt Company Holdings Limited Ordinary Shares United Kingdom [Holding
[Ocdinary £ 1 United Kingdom [Dormant
Watson Wyatt (UK) Acquisitions 2 Limited [£1 Ordinary United Kingdom [Holding
€1 Rednmxbl? Shares.
[Actuary Onfine (Pty) Ltd ¥ [Common ZAR 1 Watson Wyatt (UK) Acguisitions 2 Limited th Afrig iHolding Level 4, Montclare Place, 23 Main Road, Claremont, 7708, South Africa
[ Towers Watson South Africa Holdings (Pty) Limited Ed 78.84 by WTW (nb parent is owned |Nominal Value: ZAR 0.00001 |Actuary Onfine (Pty) Ltd 60.02%. Watson Wyatt  [South Africa |Active Level 4, Montclare Place, 23 Main Road, Claremont, 7708, South Africa
94%) (UK) Acquistions 2 Limited 22.3%
[Retrement Online (Pty) Limited Ed 78.84% (nd parent is owned 78.84%) [class of shares: common stock  Towers Watson South Africa Holdings (Pty) South Africa Dormant Great Westerford Building, 2nd Floor, 240 Main Road, Rondebosch, 7700,
nominal vaiue: ZAR 1.00 Limited 100% ih Al
[ Towers Watson (Pty) Limited Su 76.84% (nb parent is owned 78.84%) |class of shares: common | Towers Watson South Africa Holdings (Pty) [South Africa |Actuarial & consuling Level 4, Montclare Place, 23 Main Road, Claremont, 7708, South Africa
nominal vatue: AR 1.00 [Limited 100%
(WILLIS TOWERS WATSON UK HOLOCENE LIMITED 100% [Ordinary of £1.00 each |Watlson Wyatt (UK) Acquisitions 2 Liimted- United Kingdom |Active 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 70Q
! 73.703% and Watson Wyatt Interational inc
! 126.207%
[Towars Watsan de Espafia SA 100% fﬁ ry 0160, 11 Euros. |Wilts Towers Watson UK Holocene Limited [Spain [Active (Martinez Vilargas, 52 53 Planta 28027 Madrid Spain
(1.135)
[Towars Watson Dolaware Inc (786) -
[Towers Watson AG 100% Ordinary of CH=1000 |Willis Towers Watson UK Holocene Uimited [Switzeland Actuarial & consutling Talstrasse 62, Postfach, CH 8021 Zurich, Switzertand
| Towers Watson Consultores Colombia S.A. 69.67% [83% owned by Watson Crdinary Shares of 100 COP each  [Watson Wyatt Internationat, Inc. 849,111 |C_o‘lnmbh Trading Office 503, Calle 127 No 13A-54, Apartado 104001, Bogota, Colombia
Wyatt International, (nc. & 6.67% I [shares. Towers Watson Dotaware Inc also holds
[owned by Towers Watson Delaware i |67.850 shares.
inc. B
[ Towers Watson AB 100% |Watson Wyatt international, Inc. hods102,540 Sweden Trading Lastmakargatan 22, Stockholm 111 44, Sweden
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100% (90.19% owned by Walson _[Ordinary of €1 each [Watson Wyai International Inc 80,19, Wills United Kingdom _[Active 57 Lime Street, London, EC3M 700
Wyatt International inc. and 9.9% [ Towers Watson UK Holocene Limited holds 9.8%
lowned by Wilis Towers Watson UK
Holocens Lirmited)
[Wils Towers Watsan Guernsey ICC Limited 100% Ordinary £1 [Watson Wyatt International Inc [Guornsoy Trading [The Albany, South Esplanade, St Peter Port, GY1 4NF, Guernsey
[wills Pansion Trustees Limited 100% Ordinary ol £1 each [Wilis Group Limit United Kingdom __|Dormant 51 Lime Stioet, London, EC3M 700
[Wills Towers Watson Holding GmbrH SU 100% [Class of Shares: ordinary [Wills Group Limited [Germany [Folding Company Ulmenstrasse 30, 60325, Frankfurt am Main, Germany
Nominat Vatue: €1
[Wills Towers Watson (Dusseldorf) GmbH SU 100% Class of Shares: ordinary [Witks Towers Watsan Hoiding GmbH [Germany [Holding Company [Fabsburgerring 2. 50674 Ko, Germany
Nominai Vatue: €1.00
[Wills Towars Watson GmbH [sU T00% Class of Shares: ordinary [Wills Towars Watson (Dusseldart) GmbH [Germany Tracing [Uimensirassa 30, 60325, Frankfurl am Main, Germany
INomina! Vatue: €1.00
[Witis Re GmbH Y 100% [No corporation — no shares [Wills Towers Watson Gmbn [Germany [Trading [Nymphenburger Str. 5
[Wills Towers sio GmbH SU [100% Fation —> 1o shares [Wills Towors [Germany [Trading [Herrichkeil 1. 28169 Bremen
[Wilis Towers Watson Pensionsfonds AG su 100% Ciess of Shares: ordinary [Wills Towers Watson GmbH [Germany. [Trading [Wettinerstrasse 3, 65189, Wiesbaden, Germany
[Nominal Value: €1.00 .
[Wilks Towers Watson GmbH SU 100% on — o sharos [Wills Towers [Gormany [Trading [Uimensirasse 30, 60325, Franklurt am Main, Germany.
[Wilis Towers Watson Investments GmbH SU 100% [No corporstion - no shares [Wills Towers Watson Versicherungsmakler GmbH [Germany Trading [Uimensirasse 30, 60325, Frankiurl am Main, Germany
[WMN GmbH U [50.10% [No corporation — o shares [Wiis Towers Watson Versicherungsmakler GmbH |Germany Trading 60333 Munich, Luisenst. 14
WV Verscherungsmakier GmbH U [50% [No corporetion — no shares [Wills Towars Watson Verskherungsmakies Gmbr |Gemany [Troding !:m Sonnenpiatz 1, 61118 Bad Vibel
50%)
[Wills Towers Watson Verschenngsservice GmbH 5U 00% (Ordinary share capta €26,000 per | Wilis Towers Watson GmbH [Germany Trading [Wettinersirassa 3, 65168, Wiesbaden, Germany
share
{Wills Towars Watson Vorsorge Trust GmbH SU 00% Ciass of Shares: ordnary [Wils Towers Watson GmbH [Germany P company (Gskar-Kalbfel-Platz 14, 72764, Reutingen. Germany
Nominal Value: €100
Zeitinvest-Senvice GmbH 50 75% Class of Shares: ordinary [Wils Towers Watson GmbR [Germany Trustee Company [Alired-ermausen-Allee 16-24, 65760 Eschborn, Germany
Nominal Value: €1.00
[Wills UK Investments 50 100% (Ordinary of £1 each [Witls Group Limted [Onted Kingdom__[n fion 51 Lime Strest, London, EC3M 70Q
[Wills Insurance Brokers Co. id. sU s0% [RMB 30,000,000 (investment) [Witis Group Limted [China Trading T1F, Tower 1, Century Link, No. 1198 Century Avenue. Pu Dong New District.
|Shanghal 200122, China




